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Disclosure Statement Pursuant to the Pink Basic Disclosure Guidelines 
 

SAEAN Group Inc. 

A Nevada Corporation 

 

 

6280 Spring Mountains Road Suite 100, Las Vegas NV 89146 

 

_______________________________ 

 

(702) 420 0039 

https://www.saeanmotors.com 

info@saeangroup.com 

3711 – SIC Code 

 
Quarterly Report 

For the period ending: 03/31/2023 (the “Reporting Period”) 
 

 

Outstanding Shares 

The number of shares outstanding of our Common Stock was: 

 

As of 3/31/2023, the number of shares outstanding of our Common Stock was: 373,164,341 

As of 12/31/2022, the number of shares outstanding of our Common Stock was: 200,066 

 

Shell Status 

Indicate by check mark whether the company is a shell company (as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act of 1933, 
Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act of 1934 and Rule 15c2-11 of the Exchange Act of 1934):   

 

Yes: ☐  No: ☑  

 
Indicate by check mark whether the company’s shell status has changed since the previous reporting period: 

 

Yes: ☐  No: ☑   

 
Change in Control  
Indicate by check mark whether a Change in Control1 of the company has occurred over this reporting period: 

 

Yes: ☑  No: ☐ 

 
1 “Change in Control” shall mean any events resulting in:  
 
(i) Any “person” (as such term is used in Sections 13(d) and 14(d) of the Exchange Act) becoming the “beneficial owner” (as defined in Rule 13d-3 of the Exchange Act), 
directly or indirectly, of securities of the Company representing fifty percent (50%) or more of the total voting power represented by the Company’s then outstanding voting 
securities; 
(ii) The consummation of the sale or disposition by the Company of all or substantially all of the Company’s assets; 
(iii) A change in the composition of the Board occurring within a two (2)-year period, as a result of which fewer than a majority of the directors are directors immediately prior to 
such change; or 
(iv) The consummation of a merger or consolidation of the Company with any other corporation, other than a merger or consolidation which would result in the voting 
securities of the Company outstanding immediately prior thereto continuing to represent (either by remaining outstanding or by being converted into voting securities of the 
surviving entity or its parent) at least fifty percent (50%) of the total voting power represented by the voting securities of the Company or such surviving entity or its parent 
outstanding immediately after such merger or consolidation. 
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1) Name and address(es) of the issuer and its predecessors (if any) 
 
In answering this item, provide the current name of the issuer any names used by predecessor entities, along with the 
dates of the name changes. 
 
On August 24, 2004, the Company changed its name to Pacific Financial Solutions, Inc. 
On June 20, 2008, the Company changed its name to Continental Prison Systems, Inc.  
On September 3, 2013, the Company changed its name to General Payment Systems, Inc. 
Also on June 7, 2022, the Company changed its name to SAEAN Group Inc. 
 
The state of incorporation or registration of the issuer and of each of its predecessors (if any) during the past five years; 
Please also include the issuer’s current standing in its state of incorporation (e.g. active, default, inactive): 
 
The state of incorporation of SAEAN Group Inc. is active. 
Original Incorporation in Nevada as Safeeyes.com, Inc. on June 23, 1999. 
 
Describe any trading suspension orders issued by the SEC concerning the issuer or its predecessors since inception: 
 
None 
 
List any stock split, stock dividend, recapitalization, merger, acquisition, spin-off, or reorganization either currently 
anticipated or that occurred within the past 12 months: 
 
None 
 
The address(es) of the issuer’s principal executive office: 
 
6280 Spring Mountains Road Suite 100, Las Vegas NV 89146 

 
The address(es) of the issuer’s principal place of business: 
 

▣ Check if principal executive office and principal place of business are the same address:   

 
       
 
Has the issuer or any of its predecessors been in bankruptcy, receivership, or any similar proceeding in the past five 
years?  
 

No: ☑  Yes: ☐   If Yes, provide additional details below:  

 
 
2) Security Information   
   
  
Transfer Agent   
   
Name:       Securities Transfer Corporation (Patricia Stephan) 
Phone:       +1 469-633-0101 

Email:         pstephan@stctransfer.com 

Address:    2901 N. Dallas Parkway Suite 380, Plano TX 75093 
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Publicly Quoted or Traded Securities:    
   
The goal of this section is to provide a clear understanding of the share information for its publicly quoted or traded equity 
securities. Use the fields below to provide the information, as applicable, for all outstanding classes of securities that are 
publicly traded/quoted.   

  

   
Trading symbol:      SEAN   
Exact title and class of securities outstanding:   Common  
CUSIP:        370484 206  
Par or stated value:        $ 0.001 

Total shares authorized:      700,000,000         as of date: 03/31/2023 

Total shares outstanding:     373,164,341          as of date: 03/31/2023 

Total number of shareholders of record:   2,130                     as of date: 03/31/2023 

   

  
All additional class(es) of publicly quoted or traded securities (if any):   
   
Trading symbol:             
Exact title and class of securities outstanding:          
CUSIP:              
Par or stated value:             
Total shares authorized:           as of date:         
Total shares outstanding:          as of date:          
Total number of shareholders of record:        as of date:     

 

 

  
Other classes of authorized or outstanding equity securities:   
   
The goal of this section is to provide a clear understanding of the share information for its other classes of authorized or 
outstanding equity securities (e.g. preferred shares). Use the fields below to provide the information, as applicable, for all 
other authorized or outstanding equity securities.   

  

  

Exact title and class of the security:                         

CUSIP (if applicable):                          

Par or stated value:             
Total shares authorized:           as of date:         
Total shares outstanding (if applicable):         as of date:          
Total number of shareholders of record   

(if applicable):                                                      as of date:     

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Security Description:  
  
The goal of this section is to provide a clear understanding of the material rights and privileges of the securities issued by 
the company. Please provide the below information for each class of the company’s equity securities, as applicable:   
  



   
 

OTC Markets Group Inc.   
OTC Pink Basic Disclosure Guidelines (v4.0 January 1, 2023)  Page 4 of 121 

 
 
 

1. For common equity, describe any dividend, voting and preemption rights.   
  
Shareholders of common stock have the right to exercise their voting rights in proportion to their shareholding 
ratio on the appointment of executives and other matters at the general shareholders’ meeting and to receive 
dividends. Since common stock bears the risk of company’s loss, shareholders of common stock are not for 
receipt of profit dividends in case business making less profit and do not have a definite position in the distribution 
of remaining assets. 

  
2. For preferred stock, describe the dividend, voting, conversion, and liquidation rights as well as 
redemption or sinking fund provisions.   

  
N/A   

  
3. Describe any other material rights of common or preferred stockholders.   

  
Shareholders of common stock are given a preemptive right to purchase new shares when new shares are issued 
to prevent dilution of company’s stock value held by existing shareholders. 

  

4. Describe any material modifications to rights of holders of the company’s securities that have 
occurred over the reporting period covered by this report.   

  

None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3)  Issuance History  
 
The goal of this section is to provide disclosure with respect to each event that resulted in any changes to the total shares 
outstanding of any class of the issuer’s securities in the past two completed fiscal years and any subsequent interim 
period.  
 
Disclosure under this item shall include, in chronological order, all offerings and issuances of securities, including debt 
convertible into equity securities, whether private or public, and all shares, or any other securities or options to acquire 
such securities, issued for services. Using the tabular format below, please describe these events.  
 
 
A. Changes to the Number of Outstanding Shares 

 
Indicate by check mark whether there were any changes to the number of outstanding shares within the past two 
completed fiscal years:  

No: ☐   Yes: ☑ (If yes, you must complete the table below)  
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Shares Outstanding as of Second Most Recent 

Fiscal Year End: 

                                          Opening Balance 

Date 12/31/2020               Common: 22,065* 

                                          Preferred: 0                 

 

*Right-click the rows below and select “Insert” to add rows as needed. 

Date of  

Transaction 

Transaction 

type (e.g., 

new 

issuance, 

cancellation, 

shares 

returned to 

treasury) 

Number of 

Shares Issued 

(or cancelled) 

Class of 

Securities 

Value of 

shares 

issued 

($/per 

share) at 

Issuance 

Were the 

shares 

issued at 

a discount 

to market 

price at 

the time 

of 

issuance? 

(Yes/No) 

Individual/ Entity 

Shares were 

issued to. 

*You must 

disclose the 

control person(s) 

for any entities 

listed. 

Reason for share 

issuance (e.g. for 

cash or debt 

conversion)    -

OR-             

Nature of 

Services 

Provided  

Restricted or 

Unrestricted 

as of this 

filing. 

Exemption 

or 

Registration 

Type. 

02/01/2022 New Issuance 178,001* Common 0.0001 No Custodian Ventures 

LLC (David Lazar as 

control person) 

Private Placement Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  70,000,000  Common 0.001 No JUNG YONG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  26,000,000  Common 0.001 No ISMAIL ABDUL 

FATTAH 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,860,000  Common 0.001 No DAVID LAZAR Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000,000  Common 0.001 No MI JUNG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance 10,714,537 Common 0.001 No SANG JIN AN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  8,260,120  Common 0.001 No YONGHYUN PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  7,853,400  Common 0.001 No SOON KOO LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,387,600  Common 0.001 No KWANG WOO NAM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,205,600  Common 0.001 No KURIHARA 

SATOSHI 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  4,447,880  Common 0.001 No SUENG DONG 

BAEK 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  4,400,000  Common 0.001 No HYO WON LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  4,400,000  Common 0.001 No HYO RIM LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  4,350,000  Common 0.001 No JOHN HENRY Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  4,332,150  Common 0.001 No HAE GEUN HA Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  4,197,000  Common 0.001 No MYOUNG CHUN 

PARK 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  4,027,600  Common 0.001 No SUNG UK JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,307,150  Common 0.001 No JOOHONG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,307,150  Common 0.001 No HWARIM LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000,000  Common 0.001 No  EUN JUNG BAE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000,000  Common 0.001 No SUNG YOO Co. Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000,000  Common 0.001 No RAMON L. ORTEGA 

JR. 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,621,428  Common 0.001 No DOUGLAS CRAIG 

WILSON 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,400,000  Common 0.001 No BYEONG GON 

HWANG 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,233,340  Common 0.001 No DAESEONG JEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,000,000  Common 0.001 No CHAN HO CHOO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,000,000  Common 0.001 No KERRY BRIAN 

TYCHONICK 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,000,000  Common 0.001 No EUN SUNG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,000,000  Common 0.001 No EUNGU JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,000,000  Common 0.001 No SEUNG YOUNG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,800,000  Common 0.001 No HAE GON KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,752,530  Common 0.001 No JEONHO LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,733,340  Common 0.001 No DONGKI HAN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,713,670  Common 0.001 No IN SOON KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  170,000  Common 0.001 No ZAKARIA HAMED Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,610,000  Common 0.001 No JONG DUCK PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,500,000  Common 0.001 No TAE EUN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,440,000  Common 0.001 No DONGHOON LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,414,000  Common 0.001 No KANG JINHA Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,400,000  Common 0.001 No HYEJEONG HWANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,400,000  Common 0.001 No HYUNWOOK YOON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,400,000  Common 0.001 No SANGHEE SEO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,389,000  Common 0.001 No HYUNA YOUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,387,430  Common 0.001 No SONG YEOUN LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,338,620  Common 0.001 No BO MIN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,338,616  Common 0.001 No WOOYOUNG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,302,000  Common 0.001 No JAE RAN HA Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,250,000  Common 0.001 No DAEKEUN KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,200,000  Common 0.001 No SEONG HEON 

JEONG 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,189,260  Common 0.001 No EUN SIL KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,180,000  Common 0.001 No JIHYEON BAEK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,100,000  Common 0.001 No SANGOK KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,100,000  Common 0.001 No GYEONGMIN YU Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,100,000  Common 0.001 No UN SEONG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,080,000  Common 0.001 No SEONG IL KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,050,000  Common 0.001 No YONG HUN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,000,000  Common 0.001 No HOON CHUL YANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,000,000  Common 0.001 No JAEDO JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,000,000  Common 0.001 No KWANG SOO HAN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,000,000  Common 0.001 No JOO BI JANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,000,000  Common 0.001 No ADRIAN VICTOR 

LACHANCE 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,000,000  Common 0.001 No CHEN, TAI-YU Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,000,000  Common 0.001 No STEPHAN CHEOL 

MIN CHO 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,000,000  Common 0.001 No IN JOON JEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,000,000  Common 0.001 No MISOOK CHOI  Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,000,000  Common 0.001 No EUN HEE KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,000,000  Common 0.001 No JEONG HO LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,000,000  Common 0.001 No SANG CHUL KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  940,000  Common 0.001 No MINJUNG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  900,000  Common 0.001 No YEONG HEE CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  900,000  Common 0.001 No EUI JOO JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  898,000  Common 0.001 No SUNJAE KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  872,000  Common 0.001 No SIYONG PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  833,333  Common 0.001 No MYOUNGGU CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  800,000  Common 0.001 No JAE WON KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  750,000  Common 0.001 No JUAN CARLOS 

VICENTE GOMEZ 

CAMERO 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  710,000  Common 0.001 No IN SUN LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  700,000  Common 0.001 No SANG WON BAEK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  700,000  Common 0.001 No SANGJUN BAEK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  700,000  Common 0.001 No JIHO BAEK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  700,000  Common 0.001 No HYEONJUN YOON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  700,000  Common 0.001 No JIWON KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  700,000  Common 0.001 No BYEONG SUNG 

PARK 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  680,000  Common 0.001 No SKYLINE 

INVESTMENT LTD 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  666,670  Common 0.001 No SEONHWA LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  666,670  Common 0.001 No JANG HO LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  666,670  Common 0.001 No EUNAH HONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  666,670  Common 0.001 No SUNG HWANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  634,800  Common 0.001 No SANG DO PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  600,000  Common 0.001 No SUNG MI NAM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  600,000  Common 0.001 No HUH INSUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  550,000  Common 0.001 No SEON YOUN PAK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  550,000  Common 0.001 No EUISUK KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  550,000  Common 0.001 No JEONG OK YANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  550,000  Common 0.001 No SERIN KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  545,000  Common 0.001 No SUNGHYUN YOON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  523,133  Common 0.001 No SUNDEOK JANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  500,000  Common 0.001 No GEUNHA PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  500,000  Common 0.001 No EUNSUK KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  500,000  Common 0.001 No SUNGHEE AHN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  500,000  Common 0.001 No GWANG OG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  500,000  Common 0.001 No MIRA CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  500,000  Common 0.001 No DONALD C. 

LAWSON 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  500,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNGGUN YANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  500,000  Common 0.001 No SEUN YI JANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  459,000  Common 0.001 No SOON SHIN LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  454,000  Common 0.001 No EUN WOO CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  448,000  Common 0.001 No MI-JA JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  443,333  Common 0.001 No KAB SOO CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  440,000  Common 0.001 No SEUNGMIN CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  420,900  Common 0.001 No JI YOON HWANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  406,383  Common 0.001 No SEUNGHOON CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  405,000  Common 0.001 No JEON KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  400,000  Common 0.001 No KYUNGA YOUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  400,000  Common 0.001 No HYOUNG GON KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  400,000  Common 0.001 No HYE JIN LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  400,000  Common 0.001 No JUNG-HYUN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  400,000  Common 0.001 No HYEOK JONG JIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  400,000  Common 0.001 No RICHARD PARENTE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  400,000  Common 0.001 No KUHO SOHN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  400,000  Common 0.001 No IN WON KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  395,000  Common 0.001 No MYUNGHEE KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  380,000  Common 0.001 No KYUWON CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  374,500  Common 0.001 No HAN MINJA Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  374,500  Common 0.001 No AN HO JONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  374,500  Common 0.001 No AN HOYOUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  367,025  Common 0.001 No DOKYUN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  365,000  Common 0.001 No KYUCHUL HWANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  360,000  Common 0.001 No SUNG JO JEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  360,000  Common 0.001 No PYO YUNJA Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  350,000  Common 0.001 No JEONG JIN BAE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  347,200  Common 0.001 No SANG GYU PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  340,000  Common 0.001 No CHANG YOUNG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  340,000  Common 0.001 No YEO YEONGMIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  333,333  Common 0.001 No MIN HO SEO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  333,333  Common 0.001 No JONG CHEON WOO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  333,333  Common 0.001 No SUNG HWAN CHO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  325,000  Common 0.001 No JONGKOO AN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  300,000  Common 0.001 No YUHO HA Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  300,000  Common 0.001 No HYUNYONG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  300,000  Common 0.001 No JUNGHWAN OH Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  300,000  Common 0.001 No WONSUK LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  300,000  Common 0.001 No HEEJUNG YOON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  300,000  Common 0.001 No JUNHO YOON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  300,000  Common 0.001 No DAE SUNG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  300,000  Common 0.001 No DONGJIN YANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  300,000  Common 0.001 No GEONIL YOON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  300,000  Common 0.001 No SAM SEUK BYEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  300,000  Common 0.001 No JOONGKYOUNG 

PYO 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  300,000  Common 0.001 No MOON BYUNG 

CHUL 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  300,000  Common 0.001 No JUNGHEE LEE  Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  300,000  Common 0.001 No DONG JUN HYUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  300,000  Common 0.001 No HYUN CHO YOON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  297,500  Common 0.001 No WON HYANG RYU Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  291,300  Common 0.001 No DOGYUNG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  291,300  Common 0.001 No SUNG HYUN LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  283,000  Common 0.001 No KYUNGSUN LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  272,500  Common 0.001 No MOON SUNG PIL Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  270,830  Common 0.001 No DONGJUN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  270,000  Common 0.001 No KUKHYEONG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  266,670  Common 0.001 No MIEUN LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  265,000  Common 0.001 No INKYU KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  264,230  Common 0.001 No HYOSOON BAE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  262,500  Common 0.001 No BOKJA BAE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  260,440  Common 0.001 No MOUNGJA KO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  253,000  Common 0.001 No SEONSOOK CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  250,000  Common 0.001 No JEOMSOOK LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  250,000  Common 0.001 No DONGIN YOO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  250,000  Common 0.001 No LEE MI SUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  250,000  Common 0.001 No KIM PYUNGWOO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  245,000  Common 0.001 No MIN JUNGAE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  240,000  Common 0.001 No KIM DONGSUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  236,340  Common 0.001 No JUNG SIM LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  235,000  Common 0.001 No YONGYEOL OH Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  233,350  Common 0.001 No KIHONG AN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  232,500  Common 0.001 No JIYEONG CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  230,000  Common 0.001 No MIJIN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  230,000  Common 0.001 No RI NA JI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  226,000  Common 0.001 No JEONGSOON JO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  222,500  Common 0.001 No MI SUN JEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  220,000  Common 0.001 No JUNGMI BYEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  220,000  Common 0.001 No HYE JOO SEOK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  215,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNG SUN PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  214,290  Common 0.001 No EUNSUN LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  212,250  Common 0.001 No SANG KWEON LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  211,900  Common 0.001 No JIN YOUNG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  209,750  Common 0.001 No HYUN OK LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No GABSUNG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No MUNJEONG PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No KIL JA LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No MEE RYE KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No SOOJUNG JANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No BYONG HUN MIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No SANGHOON SHIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No HYUN JA PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No HEEDONG SON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No KYEONG EUN SHIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No MYEONG JOON 

SHIN 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No MYUNG SUK KWON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No SOOWON CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No JEONG SOO HONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNG HAN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No JEWOOK HA Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No BOKGEUM YANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No JUNG MIN PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No JUNGHHON CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No MICHAEL 

ALLEGRETTI 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No YU EUN SOON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No TEA SUK JANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No HYUN SOOK LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No HAEUN CHOI  Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No JAYOUNG CHEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No YUJIN SHIN  Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNG SUN HA Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No HYOJU JANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No YU RI KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No PU REUM SIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No HYE SOOK LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No SOO YEON SHIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No JIWON  YOO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No PIlSOO KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No SANG HYUN SHIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No HYEON SEON SON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No WOO YOUNG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No KYUNG NAM KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No CHUL HO KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No JI HYE KO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No JI U SHIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No JONG MYUNG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No DA SOL KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No JUNG HEE MOON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No ROBERT CLINTON 

DRAPER 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No YEUNG GUK YU Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No JAE YOUNG CHANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  190,000  Common 0.001 No JEONGHEE JEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  186,000  Common 0.001 No SANGJU SEO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  183,335  Common 0.001 No OK RAN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  180,000  Common 0.001 No SOOYOUNG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  180,000  Common 0.001 No JAEWON KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  180,000  Common 0.001 No NAM YEONG JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  178,200  Common 0.001 No JIEUN LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  176,640  Common 0.001 No MOONSOOK CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  174,500  Common 0.001 No KIM IK NO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  173,333  Common 0.001 No MIHYE KWON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  173,000  Common 0.001 No HAE YEOUN CHO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  172,000  Common 0.001 No MIJEONG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  171,000  Common 0.001 No JAEROK KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  170,000  Common 0.001 No YUN SUK CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  170,000  Common 0.001 No HANGI KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  160,000  Common 0.001 No KYOUNGBAE JEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  159,333  Common 0.001 No SIHYEON JU Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  156,400  Common 0.001 No HYESUN JANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  155,000  Common 0.001 No BYEONGMU CHAE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  155,000  Common 0.001 No JUNG SUN A Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  154,000  Common 0.001 No JUNGHEE PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  151,200  Common 0.001 No TAEGON KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  150,000  Common 0.001 No HOSEOK SONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  150,000  Common 0.001 No DONGSUK KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  150,000  Common 0.001 No SEONGJUN HEO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  150,000  Common 0.001 No MYUNGKYU LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  150,000  Common 0.001 No JONG PIL KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  150,000  Common 0.001 No KEEMOON RHEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  150,000  Common 0.001 No KEEJONG RHEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  150,000  Common 0.001 No MINHAN LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  150,000  Common 0.001 No HYUNJUNG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  150,000  Common 0.001 No JIN HWAN YANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  150,000  Common 0.001 No SEUNGYEOL YOO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  150,000  Common 0.001 No JUHYEON YOO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  150,000  Common 0.001 No KIM KYUNGJA Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  150,000  Common 0.001 No JANG MISOOK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  150,000  Common 0.001 No MI KYUNG CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  150,000  Common 0.001 No HEE MIN YANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  150,000  Common 0.001 No JI MIN YANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  150,000  Common 0.001 No JONG MIN YANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  140,000  Common 0.001 No MISEON KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  140,000  Common 0.001 No KOUNGMOK BACK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  140,000  Common 0.001 No AN HOSOO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  137,400  Common 0.001 No LEE GI SEUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  137,000  Common 0.001 No CHANGHO KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  133,335  Common 0.001 No SONG JIN SEB Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  133,333  Common 0.001 No YOONHEE LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  133,000  Common 0.001 No HYUNJU JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  130,000  Common 0.001 No GYUNGJA LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  130,000  Common 0.001 No YONG HO KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  127,970  Common 0.001 No SUN IM NOH Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  125,000  Common 0.001 No DAEJONG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  125,000  Common 0.001 No HAE SOON JOO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  124,970  Common 0.001 No YONGNAM PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  123,500  Common 0.001 No KIM YOUNGHEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  120,000  Common 0.001 No YONG HEE PAK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  120,000  Common 0.001 No JUNGHEE KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  120,000  Common 0.001 No JAE HUN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  120,000  Common 0.001 No  HYUNCHEOL 

JEONG 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  120,000  Common 0.001 No KYOUNGJA KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  120,000  Common 0.001 No CHO EUN AE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  116,665  Common 0.001 No RO YOUNGCHUL Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  116,390  Common 0.001 No BYUL CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  111,120  Common 0.001 No SINESEOK KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  111,000  Common 0.001 No SOO YEOL JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  111,000  Common 0.001 No WONYEOB KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  110,094  Common 0.001 No HYUN SOOK CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  110,000  Common 0.001 No JOOSEONG SON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  110,000  Common 0.001 No GWANSUK IM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  110,000  Common 0.001 No SEOKJE JO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  110,000  Common 0.001 No JUNGGON KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  110,000  Common 0.001 No SHIN DAESUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  110,000  Common 0.001 No PARK SANG JO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  109,000  Common 0.001 No AN DONGHOON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  107,830  Common 0.001 No YOUN WOO PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  107,500  Common 0.001 No MI JEONG YOO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  105,000  Common 0.001 No YANG HWA KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  105,000  Common 0.001 No SANGYEOUN LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  105,000  Common 0.001 No DOOIL SHIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  104,000  Common 0.001 No HYOUNGWON KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  103,340  Common 0.001 No AN YONGBAE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  103,000  Common 0.001 No KYOUNGHEE KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  101,000  Common 0.001 No INSOOK KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,500  Common 0.001 No JEONG-HO JI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,200  Common 0.001 No CHEOL YEONG 

KANG 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No JAE HYUNG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No WONHWAN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No SEOWON LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No SEOYOON LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No JEONGMI KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No JOOYOUNG PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No JUNG JA CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No JUNGOH SON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No HONG SOK YANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No DAEJUN MIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No JOOHYUN SOHN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No YONG JAE KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No DOHEON KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No KYEONGWAN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No JONG YEON PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No JINHYUK YUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No YUMIN NOH Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No INSIG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No TAEWOO KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No DONGIL KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No SINBAEK CHO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No CHUNHEE SHIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No SOYOUNG MOON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No SUNGYOUNG KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No SOOBIN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No MYEONGSUK KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No EUNJI JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No NAMCHEUL KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No DONG HEE KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No JI MIN SONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No JI EUN SONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No SHINOK YOU Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No DONGKYU LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No MIN HEE RHEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No JUHYUNG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No JUHO LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No SEUNG WON 

CHEONG 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No SANG GYEONG 

CHO 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No JUNG SEOB 

HWANG 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No HYUN SEOB 

HWANG 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No KWANGUK PAEK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No BUM NOON HWANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No JINHO BYEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No JUHO CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No JUYONG CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No YUN YOUNG KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No CHAE YEON KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No SUK WON LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No JAE SEUNG SHIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No HONG MYOUNG 

KIM 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No JONG HO CHA Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No NAM KI JOO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No YANGHEE PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No KIM JAEWOOK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No KIM JAE HOON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No SONG JAEHO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No SONG SANGHUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No LEE BONGSUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No KIM SUK KI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No KIM HAKSU Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No SONG CHULHEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No RYOU HO HYEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No CHOE RAN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No HA YONG CHAN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No KANG JIYOUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No MANBUM KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No MI YOUNG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No JUNG JUNG AE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No LEE MI YOUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No CHAN SIK KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  100,000  Common 0.001 No MOON MIN SEOK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  99,450  Common 0.001 No SOYOUNG CHANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  99,000  Common 0.001 No HEUNGOK KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  98,340  Common 0.001 No JUNGHWA LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  97,000  Common 0.001 No KYEONGMOK KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  95,000  Common 0.001 No HYUNJIN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  93,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNOK LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  92,800  Common 0.001 No PARK SAM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  92,500  Common 0.001 No KIM MIKYEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  91,000  Common 0.001 No GAB BOK KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  90,000  Common 0.001 No MIHEE YEO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  90,000  Common 0.001 No JAEHOON CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  90,000  Common 0.001 No HYUNGJU BAE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  90,000  Common 0.001 No SO RYEONG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  90,000  Common 0.001 No LEE YOUNG JA Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  86,000  Common 0.001 No LEE JUNGHWA Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  85,100  Common 0.001 No SEUNG SIK SONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  85,000  Common 0.001 No KYUNG HEE SONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  85,000  Common 0.001 No KIN SUNHWA Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  80,000  Common 0.001 No BYUNGGIL MIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  80,000  Common 0.001 No KANGROK CHO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  80,000  Common 0.001 No JINKEUN PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  80,000  Common 0.001 No JIN OU JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  80,000  Common 0.001 No IN JA PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  80,000  Common 0.001 No SUNGDUK PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  80,000  Common 0.001 No MYOUNGBO SHIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  80,000  Common 0.001 No WONJIN CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  80,000  Common 0.001 No SEONGSOO KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  80,000  Common 0.001 No TAEYONG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  80,000  Common 0.001 No IN SOO KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  80,000  Common 0.001 No SEUNGJAE MOON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  80,000  Common 0.001 No SUNGSUN HONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  80,000  Common 0.001 No JEONGMI LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  80,000  Common 0.001 No JISU YOU Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  80,000  Common 0.001 No KIM KWANGHWAN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  80,000  Common 0.001 No JUNG JOOHYUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  80,000  Common 0.001 No PARK JOONGIL Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  79,700  Common 0.001 No KIM KIHONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  77,500  Common 0.001 No HYUNHUI BAK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  76,800  Common 0.001 No JUNG YUN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  75,370  Common 0.001 No JINPYO HONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  75,000  Common 0.001 No SEUNGWOO KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  75,000  Common 0.001 No JEONGHWA BAEK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  75,000  Common 0.001 No PARK SEJONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  73,333  Common 0.001 No BO HWA LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  73,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNG HI HONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  73,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNG HYUN KO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  72,700  Common 0.001 No WHANSOO KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  70,720  Common 0.001 No JIYOUNG JEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  70,580  Common 0.001 No SUN-JUNG PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  70,200  Common 0.001 No JONGIN JEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  70,000  Common 0.001 No HYANGA YUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  70,000  Common 0.001 No HAKJUN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  70,000  Common 0.001 No GIGON NOH Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  70,000  Common 0.001 No JUNGAE KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  70,000  Common 0.001 No CHUL SOON PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  70,000  Common 0.001 No SEONGJU KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  70,000  Common 0.001 No WIYONG KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  70,000  Common 0.001 No HYOYEON JEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  70,000  Common 0.001 No SUNGJUN HWANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  70,000  Common 0.001 No JAE SUNG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  70,000  Common 0.001 No BACK SEUNGHOON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  70,000  Common 0.001 No KANG INHEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  70,000  Common 0.001 No LEE SOONAE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  70,000  Common 0.001 No SHIN EUN HEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  70,000  Common 0.001 No CHO YOUNG SUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  70,000  Common 0.001 No CHEONG 

KYUNGEUN 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  67,820  Common 0.001 No SAM PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  67,000  Common 0.001 No SANG SIN PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  66,667  Common 0.001 No ARAM JU Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  66,090  Common 0.001 No SANG-JUN MUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  65,000  Common 0.001 No JINSOON HAN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  65,000  Common 0.001 No HYO SUNG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  65,000  Common 0.001 No TAEHOON KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  65,000  Common 0.001 No JEON YOUNGSUK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  65,000  Common 0.001 No LEE JONG SOO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  65,000  Common 0.001 No KOOK HYE YEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  65,000  Common 0.001 No AN GONGHYUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  63,400  Common 0.001 No JINYOUNG JUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  62,500  Common 0.001 No YUNSUB BAE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  62,500  Common 0.001 No YANG JUNGYUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  62,250  Common 0.001 No TAEEUN BANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  60,910  Common 0.001 No DONG HYU YOUM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  60,800  Common 0.001 No HYE WON CHANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  60,350  Common 0.001 No EUNJU CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  60,340  Common 0.001 No GIYEONG AN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  60,040  Common 0.001 No LA YOUNG YOO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  60,000  Common 0.001 No ILJONG GIL Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  60,000  Common 0.001 No CHANGWOO LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  60,000  Common 0.001 No HYEYEON LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  60,000  Common 0.001 No JAEYONG PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  60,000  Common 0.001 No BYUNGSOO PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  60,000  Common 0.001 No SANG JIN LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  60,000  Common 0.001 No  YUN HEE KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  60,000  Common 0.001 No BORAM PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  60,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNGWON RYU Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  60,000  Common 0.001 No SANG SOON LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  60,000  Common 0.001 No CHEOLHO LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  60,000  Common 0.001 No ROH YOUNRAE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  60,000  Common 0.001 No JUNG MYOUNG 

SOON  

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  60,000  Common 0.001 No SHIN YOUNG AN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  60,000  Common 0.001 No PARK SANGHOON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  60,000  Common 0.001 No KIM MYUNGWHAN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  59,000  Common 0.001 No KYEONGSEON BAK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  59,000  Common 0.001 No LEE MYENG SIK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  57,500  Common 0.001 No OKHEE SEO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  57,000  Common 0.001 No YEOOK DO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  57,000  Common 0.001 No HANJEOM LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  57,000  Common 0.001 No SIHOO CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  55,000  Common 0.001 No KYUNGHEE SEO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  55,000  Common 0.001 No JONGNIM SEO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  55,000  Common 0.001 No HYUNGRAE PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  53,000  Common 0.001 No HONGMYOUNG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  53,000  Common 0.001 No SEONDON HWANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  53,000  Common 0.001 No   HAESUK KU Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  52,000  Common 0.001 No PILSOON SHIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  52,000  Common 0.001 No JEONGHUN MUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  52,000  Common 0.001 No JOUNGUK YOON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  52,000  Common 0.001 No EUY JOUNG 

CHOUNG 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  52,000  Common 0.001 No WHI GON KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  51,650  Common 0.001 No CHANG HWA SONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  51,000  Common 0.001 No   SEANGHO CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,560  Common 0.001 No SEUNG IL KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,560  Common 0.001 No HAESUNG JEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No MISUK RYU Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No CHEOL IN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No BONHYUN GU Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No HYUNG AE YUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No CHUNWHA JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No SAHEON PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNGJEA PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No JUMYI AN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No JEOM SOOK KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No BYEONGDEOK KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No JUSEONG MAENG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No CHANGNAM KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No MIKYOUNG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No MIN TAEK HWANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No DONG SEOP SIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No MISUK KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No YOUSOO SEO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNGHEE LIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No DAEWON GANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No JINWOO WOO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No HU CHUL LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNG SOO CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No HYEMI JI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No JAEHO JEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No KWANGWOO BAN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No CHANGKEE BAE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No SUMI HA Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No JAEGUN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No DOYONG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No KYUNGSOON JOO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No SUKTAE HONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No HYUN JIN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No KAPJIN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No KI JOON JI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No KUN SUO PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No SEONGSU LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No SIYOUNG PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No YEONSUK JEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No HYUN SIK RYOU Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No TAEYUN LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No KWANG HWA 

JEUNG 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No YUNMYEONG 

SEONG 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No DAEHYUN PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No MYONG JIN LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No SERAE KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No HYEMIN HEO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No ALY-KHAN JIVRAJ Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No SHIN SEUNGCHAN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No LEE YEON SUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 



   
 

OTC Markets Group Inc.   
OTC Pink Basic Disclosure Guidelines (v4.0 January 1, 2023)  Page 32 of 121 

 
 
 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No LEE YOO SUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No LIM CHUNHWA Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No PARK JOOMOK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No LEE YOUNGYI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No KIM SEONGWON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No JI KEUM SUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No JEON HEEKWON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No JOO SEOHUI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No JU HYUNSEO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No BAEK DAEHYEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No YU HYUNSOOK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No YU JANG HYUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No RO YOUNJE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No LEE INPYO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No KIM DONGHOON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No MUN BONGSIK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No BACK ILYONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No PARK BUGOEN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No LEE HYEYOUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No KIM BO YOUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No WOO SANGHUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No YANG YONGRYEOL Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No PARK MIKYOUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No YU CHANGGI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No CHO SANG WON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No LEE JIYEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No YANG JINHYUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No LEE HYUNWOOK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No LIM DONGMYEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No SONG YANGHO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No JEONG YOUNGJU Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No KIM YONGPYO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No LEE JOUNGSOOK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No SONG YOUNG 

SEOK 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No JEON EUNSUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No PARK INKYUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No SUNG CHUL KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No JIN HO LIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No HYUN OCK KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No BYEONG GIL YU Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No  WOO IN HA Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No  LEE CHANG SEOK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No PARIN KELLY Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  48,300  Common 0.001 No MOONGYU SEO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  47,555  Common 0.001 No SUNG WOO LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  47,200  Common 0.001 No MINJEONG CHEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  47,000  Common 0.001 No HYO JOO PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  46,600  Common 0.001 No HONGJIN CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  46,500  Common 0.001 No HYUNSUN HWANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  46,000  Common 0.001 No KYOUNG SOO KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  46,000  Common 0.001 No JEONGHUN HAN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  45,260  Common 0.001 No GUNHO LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  45,000  Common 0.001 No MYEONGHWA LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  45,000  Common 0.001 No KYUNGHEE JU Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  45,000  Common 0.001 No OUI SOON JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  45,000  Common 0.001 No DONG WON LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  45,000  Common 0.001 No JONG SANG HA Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  45,000  Common 0.001 No KIM JONGEOG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  45,000  Common 0.001 No YOO WONSEOK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  44,450  Common 0.001 No KYUNGSOOK KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  44,450  Common 0.001 No JUNGNAM HAN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  44,230  Common 0.001 No YEONG IL AN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  44,000  Common 0.001 No INSUK PYEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  43,120  Common 0.001 No KI-HEON SONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  43,000  Common 0.001 No GIL TAG JEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  43,000  Common 0.001 No HEUNGSIK PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  43,000  Common 0.001 No WONKI SEO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  43,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNG HO JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  43,000  Common 0.001 No DUK HO JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  41,665  Common 0.001 No KIM CHUN BAE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  41,660  Common 0.001 No HEJO YOON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  41,000  Common 0.001 No JEONGHWA JO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  41,000  Common 0.001 No DONGKYOUNG 

YOUM 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  41,000  Common 0.001 No SEUNGNAM LIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  41,000  Common 0.001 No MOON SU PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  41,000  Common 0.001 No YUGYUNG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  41,000  Common 0.001 No UEE LIN PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,550  Common 0.001 No MYEONGSOON KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,500  Common 0.001 No CHINSOK KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,230  Common 0.001 No SOONKEUN HONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,000  Common 0.001 No EUNSEOK JANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,000  Common 0.001 No OKHEE SEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,000  Common 0.001 No HYOCHUL PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,000  Common 0.001 No JUNG SOOK HAN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,000  Common 0.001 No KYU JEONG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,000  Common 0.001 No MIJA SHIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,000  Common 0.001 No OOG HEE KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,000  Common 0.001 No SO RA LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,000  Common 0.001 No YOU NA JANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,000  Common 0.001 No MINJEONG SOHN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,000  Common 0.001 No GEUM SOON LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,000  Common 0.001 No JONG UN PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,000  Common 0.001 No SOO YONG PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,000  Common 0.001 No SUNGJUN PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,000  Common 0.001 No MIRAN JU Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,000  Common 0.001 No SHI YOUNG YANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,000  Common 0.001 No MIN HEE KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,000  Common 0.001 No MINJUN CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,000  Common 0.001 No SEUNGHOON CHUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,000  Common 0.001 No SOHEE PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,000  Common 0.001 No SEOLHEE PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,000  Common 0.001 No JUNHONG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,000  Common 0.001 No SOOJIN LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,000  Common 0.001 No SEOYUN JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,000  Common 0.001 No JI AH KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,000  Common 0.001 No EUNJI KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,000  Common 0.001 No BOMI KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,000  Common 0.001 No HWANSIK YOUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,000  Common 0.001 No HWA JA JEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,000  Common 0.001 No SU MI CHO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,000  Common 0.001 No MIN JUNGIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,000  Common 0.001 No YOUK SEOUNGDON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,000  Common 0.001 No YOON JIN JU Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,000  Common 0.001 No LEE SANG HEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,000  Common 0.001 No LEE HA NEUL Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,000  Common 0.001 No HAN JIHYE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,000  Common 0.001 No HAN JAESIK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,000  Common 0.001 No LEE SUK HEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,000  Common 0.001 No PARK SOOYUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  40,000  Common 0.001 No BYUNG DON KANG  Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  39,600  Common 0.001 No SHIN JEEWOONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  38,720  Common 0.001 No HYEJIN YOON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  37,500  Common 0.001 No TAISUNG PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  37,500  Common 0.001 No JEON HWANSEUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  37,500  Common 0.001 No HWANG CHANGMIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  37,000  Common 0.001 No HYOSUN JEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  37,000  Common 0.001 No JEONG HWA OH Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  37,000  Common 0.001 No EUNYOUNG JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  37,000  Common 0.001 No YUMI LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  36,670  Common 0.001 No NAN SUK HONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  36,000  Common 0.001 No CHANG HO KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  36,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNG KEUN 

HWANG 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  35,650  Common 0.001 No HYUNMI JEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  35,000  Common 0.001 No CHAEYOUNG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  35,000  Common 0.001 No MYUNG SUN JIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  35,000  Common 0.001 No SEUNGJIN JANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  35,000  Common 0.001 No HOJIN JANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  35,000  Common 0.001 No YUN SOOK RYU Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  35,000  Common 0.001 No YUN-JONG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  35,000  Common 0.001 No GEUMTAE LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  35,000  Common 0.001 No YEONGHUI BAEK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  35,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNG SU KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  35,000  Common 0.001 No MYUNGHEE KWON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  35,000  Common 0.001 No SEONHEE KWON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  35,000  Common 0.001 No KIM JOOBUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  34,000  Common 0.001 No GEOMCHAE JEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  34,000  Common 0.001 No HYUN CHOONSIK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  33,700  Common 0.001 No KYUNGJIN HONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  33,340  Common 0.001 No HARRY LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  33,335  Common 0.001 No PANG DONG MIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  33,260  Common 0.001 No WON KWON CHO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  33,100  Common 0.001 No SEONGAH BAE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  33,000  Common 0.001 No YOONJU JIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  33,000  Common 0.001 No SEONCHAE PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  32,860  Common 0.001 No PAN DUCK LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  32,500  Common 0.001 No KIM NAEUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  32,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNGTAE KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  32,000  Common 0.001 No YONG SOON JOO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  31,250  Common 0.001 No KIM CHUN SON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  31,250  Common 0.001 No YOO DUK SANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  31,110  Common 0.001 No NO SIN KI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  31,000  Common 0.001 No DONGJIN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  31,000  Common 0.001 No GWANG WON 

SONG 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  31,000  Common 0.001 No SOONJU JANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  31,000  Common 0.001 No DONG HUN LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No JUNG SUN LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No MINAE PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No KWONJOON PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 



   
 

OTC Markets Group Inc.   
OTC Pink Basic Disclosure Guidelines (v4.0 January 1, 2023)  Page 40 of 121 

 
 
 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No SOONIM PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No DONG HEE KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No SANGHYUN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No HANJUNG PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No KYUNGHO KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No JAE WON CHA Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No MOUNGSUK PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No SISOON YOO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No JUNMYEONG JANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No BAKGWAN JANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No MIGYUNG YUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No JONGSEUNG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No SEUNGHYEON SEO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No HANNA KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNGSHIN LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No ONJU KO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNG GWAN LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No HOON YEOM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No GYEONGMIN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No JEONGHEUI NOH Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No JE HYUNG JEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No JOUNGLIM LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No GYEONGRYEOL 

PARK 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No HEE JIN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No SANGBAE KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No JUHYEOG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No AN HYEONG CHO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No MISOOK PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No KYU JUNG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No KYUNGSEON CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No HYERAN CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No SOOHYUN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNGSUK LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No BO HYEONG SON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No SIN SUNG KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNG SIK JEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No HEUICHANG JEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No BYOUNG CHUN 

CHOI 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNGJOO SON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No HAKJONG PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No CHANSU LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No JONGSOON CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No MANSOO JU Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No HYEMI KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No MYUNG GUN LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No CHANGGUN LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No JIHYEON KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No YUNJI LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No SUJIN CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No JIN A YOUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No YEO JEONG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No HAE MAN JEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No JAE SEONG OH Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No SEO WON PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No YEONGMI 

NAMGUNG 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No KANG SOYOUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No CHOI SEOYEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No CHOI YEONGEUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No LEE YOUNG RAN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No KIM MI KYEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No YEO SANG HEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No YEO SANG HUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No KANG AHYOUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No KIM YEONGHO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No YOON TAEK LIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  30,000  Common 0.001 No SIM KWANG SOOK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  29,300  Common 0.001 No JONG HWA LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  29,200  Common 0.001 No KYONG YONG 

PARK 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  29,000  Common 0.001 No SUNGSIK PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  28,580  Common 0.001 No EUNSOOK GO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  28,000  Common 0.001 No SUNGCHUL KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  28,000  Common 0.001 No SEUNGHEE YEO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  28,000  Common 0.001 No RO YOUNG HEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  27,500  Common 0.001 No EUN YEONG CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  27,000  Common 0.001 No MIHOE BAEK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  27,000  Common 0.001 No KYUNG TAK JEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  27,000  Common 0.001 No KYUNGOK CHO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  27,000  Common 0.001 No WOO GU HWANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  26,940  Common 0.001 No SEONGKYU LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  26,670  Common 0.001 No DA-WON KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  26,500  Common 0.001 No HYUNSIL MIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  26,250  Common 0.001 No JU HYEON JEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  26,250  Common 0.001 No SEONG GYU JEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  26,000  Common 0.001 No YESUK PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,500  Common 0.001 No YUNHEE JU Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,500  Common 0.001 No YOUNGHEE JOO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,130  Common 0.001 No SEUNGCHEOL LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No HYANG RAN PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No SANG WOON 

JEONG 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No JUNE JANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No GONGJU BAK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No JONGTAE LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No EUNJUNG PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No HAKSOO LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No HAKBUM LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No JEHYEOK LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No GI SUN KWON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNHOK SEO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No JI SUK JEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No CHULWOO LIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No SANGCHUL KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No DONGWON KWAK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No YEONGSIK PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No HYEONGDU SEO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No SEOWOO CHO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No HYUNGCHEOL 

CHOI 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No MIJUN JANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No SUNG JIN LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No EUN SIL OH Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No MANKWON PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No MYUNGSOON KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No CHIJA LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No YUN IN SEOP Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No YOO KYUNGJIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No YOO KYEONGJAE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No HONG HYEJUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No HONG SANGHYEOK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No KIM KEON TAE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No JEON MYOUNG 

SOON 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No LEE KANG YEUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No SHIN HO SUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No CHOI YOUNG SOON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No JEON YEONGJOO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No HONG KYEONG 

REAN 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No JU GANG IL Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No CHOI HUNYE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No KIM OKJOO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No KIM OKPUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No KIM NAMSOO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No PARK JONGYEOL Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No KIM OKJA Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No YOO BONGGIRL Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No PARK KWANGWOO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No KIM JAE HWAN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No CHOI HEEJIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No LEE CHUNHIE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No HWANG 

SOUNGCHAE 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No LEE EUNSUK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No LEE DAE YEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No LEE HEEJAE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No LEE JUSUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No PARK YERI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No PARK YOUNGRI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  25,000  Common 0.001 No KIM SEONG JIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  24,580  Common 0.001 No MINSIK KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  24,500  Common 0.001 No SELYOUNG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  24,060  Common 0.001 No JEONGHYUN PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  23,810  Common 0.001 No BONGKWAN PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  23,640  Common 0.001 No YOUNGMI NAM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  23,500  Common 0.001 No YUNOK PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  23,500  Common 0.001 No YOUBIN OH Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  23,400  Common 0.001 No JI YEON KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  23,000  Common 0.001 No JUNYOUNG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  23,000  Common 0.001 No HYEON WOO SONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  23,000  Common 0.001 No WOOJU KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  23,000  Common 0.001 No JI WON HAN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  23,000  Common 0.001 No GEMHI NA Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  23,000  Common 0.001 No HYANGSUK LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  23,000  Common 0.001 No HYOSUK LIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  23,000  Common 0.001 No SOOKYOUNG KANG  Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  23,000  Common 0.001 No JIN SU YEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  23,000  Common 0.001 No GYOUNGMIN NAM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  23,000  Common 0.001 No MYUNGDUK JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  23,000  Common 0.001 No HWAJUNG KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  23,000  Common 0.001 No WOONGGI MIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  23,000  Common 0.001 No OKKYEONG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  22,500  Common 0.001 No HAESOOK SHIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  22,500  Common 0.001 No JINWOOK KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  22,500  Common 0.001 No EUN-A ROH Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  22,230  Common 0.001 No IN SUNG CHO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  22,000  Common 0.001 No HAON OK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  22,000  Common 0.001 No SOONHUI LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  22,000  Common 0.001 No HEESOOK AN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  22,000  Common 0.001 No CHUNG MIYOUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  22,000  Common 0.001 No LEE DONG SUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  21,940  Common 0.001 No JEONGSIM OH Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  21,280  Common 0.001 No SUKJA JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  21,000  Common 0.001 No JUNG HE PYEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  21,000  Common 0.001 No SUNHYO BANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  21,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNGSUK KWON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  21,000  Common 0.001 No  LIM DONGMOOK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,638  Common 0.001 No AHRAM GOO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No KEONGOK LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No GIWOONG PYEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No KYUYONG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No EUN JOO HWANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No SEONHEE LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No SONGAK CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No KYOUNG SU SHIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No BEOMGWAN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No HEE SOON PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No SUKWHAN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No YURI KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No GYUYON LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No HUJIN LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No JIEUN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No SEUNGYOON NOH Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No AJU LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No HYUNSOOK LIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No MISUN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No HYEONGJIN PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNGSUK BAI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No SUNGNAM HONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No MISUN PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No JIHYE CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No JONGTAEK JANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No GUMJA LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No HYUNYANG YOON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No HEE-DAE KWON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No HYUN JUNG CHO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No HYEGOUNG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No HAYESUK BAE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No MISUK LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No SUNKEUM LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No JONG HAN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No JUNG SOOK BOO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No BYOUNGCHUL KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No JEONGHOON CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No JIYEON PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No JUNHYEONG PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No JINWOO CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No EUISUK JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No SUKKYUNG JIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No YONG JOO LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No MIN WOO CHOE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No SUNGGUN AN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No HWAN SEOK 

SEONG 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No JOO YANG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No MINA SON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No MIMIN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNGPYO KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No HAESOOK KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No HYUN SEOK HUR Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No MIRA KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No DAISIK JEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No SEUNGEUI KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No MYOUNG SUB 

SONG 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No YUNGI LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No JINEUN JEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNG HAE CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No MEONG SUN SHIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No GIWON SONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No YESEO KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No CHEOLMIN JEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No KYUNGHEE JEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No ILSUN DO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No  HEE JUNG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No GI MYEON KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No GYEONG TAE KO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No SEOKHYUN SEO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No BYUNGGUK RHO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No HYUNSUK KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No EUNJOO CHO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No HWABONG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No DAEUN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No MUN SEON JANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No SANG WOO PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No KYUN PAN LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No SOON LYE PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No IN BAE JEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No HYECK HWA KWON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No BYUNGHYUN YOU Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No JI HYUN JEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No HYUNSUNG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No JI SOO OH Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNGKON PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No JUN NAMKUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No KEUNWOO SONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No PARK YANGGEUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No SEO JAEWOON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No LEE HYO JA Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No KIM YOOKYOUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No AN HEESUK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No BYEON WOO SEOK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No  JEON JONGMIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No OH HYUN JEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No PARK JURI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No LEE JONG GI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No NAMGUNG JEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No HWANG 

SEUNGWON 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No LEE SUNYONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No YU BYEONGHAN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No PARK EUNBEEN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No PAK EUNCHAN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No CHAE MEERIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No CHOI JOUNGHOON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No BAEK JEEEUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No LEE SUNG NAM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No JIN SUK SONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  20,000  Common 0.001 No JEONG SUK KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  19,900  Common 0.001 No LEE TAEHOON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  19,700  Common 0.001 No JAUNGJA KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  19,000  Common 0.001 No MIYEONG MUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  19,000  Common 0.001 No SAM SOON JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  19,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNG SUN YOU Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  19,000  Common 0.001 No YEONG KWAN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  18,720  Common 0.001 No YOON KI SONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  18,600  Common 0.001 No SEUNG HEE JEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  18,340  Common 0.001 No JEOMOK SEO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  18,200  Common 0.001 No YOUNGWOO KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  18,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNG HWA LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  18,000  Common 0.001 No JUNG IL MA Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  18,000  Common 0.001 No DONG SEOK LIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  18,000  Common 0.001 No GWANGJAE KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  18,000  Common 0.001 No MI SUK PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  18,000  Common 0.001 No EUL SEON YOON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  18,000  Common 0.001 No GEUN AE JEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  17,700  Common 0.001 No MIN SUK SONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  17,560  Common 0.001 No JEONGAE KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  17,400  Common 0.001 No KEOUNGAH YANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  17,110  Common 0.001 No JAE HYUNG PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  17,092  Common 0.001 No MIHYE CHA Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  17,000  Common 0.001 No SOYONG JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  17,000  Common 0.001 No HYUNJU LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  17,000  Common 0.001 No LEE HYUN JI  Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  16,670  Common 0.001 No YOUNGMIN KWON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  16,665  Common 0.001 No YI CHAN HO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  16,665  Common 0.001 No WON DONGYEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  16,250  Common 0.001 No SIM MIYOUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  16,120  Common 0.001 No JONG MYUNG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  16,000  Common 0.001 No TAESUK HWANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  16,000  Common 0.001 No HANKYO CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  16,000  Common 0.001 No MOON JOO KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  16,000  Common 0.001 No SUNGHUN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  16,000  Common 0.001 No MINGI KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  15,630  Common 0.001 No UISEON JEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  15,500  Common 0.001 No HANRYOON DO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  15,400  Common 0.001 No HYERAN LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  15,300  Common 0.001 No SANGGYO LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  15,000  Common 0.001 No WAN GYU LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  15,000  Common 0.001 No EUNHUI LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  15,000  Common 0.001 No HONG JEOUM KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  15,000  Common 0.001 No DAMIN JEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  15,000  Common 0.001 No YI KYUNG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  15,000  Common 0.001 No SEONGSOOK PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  15,000  Common 0.001 No HYUNG CHEOL KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  15,000  Common 0.001 No SEUNGMAN YOU Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  15,000  Common 0.001 No KEUMSUK KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  15,000  Common 0.001 No HANSOL KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  15,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNGKYUNG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  15,000  Common 0.001 No EUNJEONG PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  15,000  Common 0.001 No EUNJU JO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  15,000  Common 0.001 No HYUNGCHEOL KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  15,000  Common 0.001 No SUGJA AHN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  15,000  Common 0.001 No YONG HWA KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  15,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNG WOOK 

JANG 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  15,000  Common 0.001 No SEONG GU LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  15,000  Common 0.001 No KYEANG AI KOOK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  15,000  Common 0.001 No DAEIM MUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  15,000  Common 0.001 No MYUNGIM PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  15,000  Common 0.001 No WHO SUK JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  15,000  Common 0.001 No INSUN CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  15,000  Common 0.001 No YEONIL JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  15,000  Common 0.001 No MIKYEONG JEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  15,000  Common 0.001 No HAGRAN NO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  15,000  Common 0.001 No YEONJU JANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  15,000  Common 0.001 No HYEON JONG SEOL Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  15,000  Common 0.001 No KIM OCKYE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  15,000  Common 0.001 No ROH SEUNG CHUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  15,000  Common 0.001 No LEE JUNGYEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  15,000  Common 0.001 No PARK JUHYEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  15,000  Common 0.001 No KIM YOUNG HO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  15,000  Common 0.001 No MOO JIN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  14,230  Common 0.001 No SEONGKOOK 

JEONG 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  14,170  Common 0.001 No YERIM YOON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  14,000  Common 0.001 No JEONGHWAN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  14,000  Common 0.001 No IN OK JEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  14,000  Common 0.001 No EUL SEON SEO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  14,000  Common 0.001 No JUNG HI HWANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  13,500  Common 0.001 No YOONHO CHO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  13,335  Common 0.001 No LEE YOUN WOO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  13,335  Common 0.001 No KIM HYO RYUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  13,335  Common 0.001 No LEE DONGJIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  13,335  Common 0.001 No LEE DONGHWA Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  13,335  Common 0.001 No YURIM CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  13,000  Common 0.001 No YUNIM LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  13,000  Common 0.001 No GILYE JANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  13,000  Common 0.001 No EUNOCK KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  13,000  Common 0.001 No HYO SUN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  13,000  Common 0.001 No JAESUN CHO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  13,000  Common 0.001 No KYUNGHO PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  13,000  Common 0.001 No SANGCHUN PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  13,000  Common 0.001 No KYUNGSOO KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  13,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNGJI KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  13,000  Common 0.001 No HYUNOK CHON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  13,000  Common 0.001 No MYOUNGJIN JUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  13,000  Common 0.001 No KYUNG JA LIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  13,000  Common 0.001 No DONGJAE CHO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  13,000  Common 0.001 No EUN JU LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  13,000  Common 0.001 No SUNG HEE CHO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  13,000  Common 0.001 No JONGGYU JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  13,000  Common 0.001 No BONGGYU LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  13,000  Common 0.001 No INHO LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  13,000  Common 0.001 No WONSEOP YOON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  13,000  Common 0.001 No GUIBUN BAE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  13,000  Common 0.001 No SEON HWA KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  13,000  Common 0.001 No SEUNGCHEOL 

KANG 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  13,000  Common 0.001 No HEEKYUNG BAEK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  13,000  Common 0.001 No IL HYUN PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  13,000  Common 0.001 No SANG SU CHO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  13,000  Common 0.001 No DONGKWAN LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  13,000  Common 0.001 No JINYEONG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  13,000  Common 0.001 No JONG HO PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  12,850  Common 0.001 No YEONHWA LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  12,500  Common 0.001 No JAESUB SIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  12,500  Common 0.001 No SEOL EOM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  12,500  Common 0.001 No DAEHAWN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  12,500  Common 0.001 No SANGHWAN HAN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  12,500  Common 0.001 No YEONGHUI CHU Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  12,500  Common 0.001 No BAEK SOHYEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  12,500  Common 0.001 No BAEK WONHYEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  12,460  Common 0.001 No YOUNG HWA SUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  12,000  Common 0.001 No SUCHEON CHAE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  12,000  Common 0.001 No KANGBAEK KO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  12,000  Common 0.001 No TAEKYO HAN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  12,000  Common 0.001 No SOJUNG KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  12,000  Common 0.001 No EUNKYUNG KO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  12,000  Common 0.001 No SUN MI PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  12,000  Common 0.001 No HAN AE KYUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  12,000  Common 0.001 No CHOI PAN KEUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  11,500  Common 0.001 No LEE JONGYU Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  11,400  Common 0.001 No KYUNG SOOK KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  11,000  Common 0.001 No HYEGYEONG 

JEONG 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  11,000  Common 0.001 No YUNKYUNG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  11,000  Common 0.001 No YONGSEOK LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  11,000  Common 0.001 No GORYE STEEL CO. Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  11,000  Common 0.001 No SUKYOUNG JANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,640  Common 0.001 No EUISUK LIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,420  Common 0.001 No INSEONG HWANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,200  Common 0.001 No SUYUN CHI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,125  Common 0.001 No SANG MI LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No HYEONJEONG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No KYUNGSUK JANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No NANYOUNG KO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No CHAN YOUNG 

YOON 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No SUJEONG YUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No KEUMYEO BANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No SEONG HUN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No JONGBUM PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No SOONYONG SHIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No JIN SOOK HONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No JUNWOO LIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No SEJUN LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No HYUNGGI SEO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No HYEONGSEOK KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No JUNG HEE YOON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No GEUN HWA NAH Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNGSIM NAM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No HANEUL JEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No BYEONGMU SHIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNG CHA Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No WON JUN CHA Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No TAE HWAN BAEK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No JONGWON SHIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No MIRA PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No MINJA CHIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No TAE YEON KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No EUNHEE PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No JUEON LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No MOON JUN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No OKBUN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No KYOUNGOK CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No HYUNWOO KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No YEONJEONG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No HYEJUNG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No SOJEONG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No SE CHEON PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No TAEHO KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No SOOJUNG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No YOOSEUNG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No SEONGWOO KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No SUNGMIN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No MIOK KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No KYONG RYUL LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No JUNGHUN KI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No YOONYOUNG JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No HYANG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No RINA KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No HYUNJU AHN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No CHANG KN PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNGHEE KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No EUNKYOUNG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No JINSEON KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No JOOYOUNG SUH Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No MIJUNG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNGTAE PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No JAESEON KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No JI YOUNG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No YEONYI YOO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No MINHO CHA Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No MIHWA YUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No JU HO LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No SUBEEN LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No BOKSOON CHANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No SUNG JA PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No EUN JU KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No KYEONGSUK LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No HEE BUM LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No INGI KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No TAESOON KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No JUNSIK KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No YEONGSUN PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No MIYOUNG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No SUNGRIN NO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No HYUN CHUL OH Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No TAEHWA BAIK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No MIN-JUNG PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No HAK GYUN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No HYO SOOK LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No HAKKOO LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No TAESAM KWON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No CHEOL OK KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No WONWOO LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No MYOUNG YOON 

KIM 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No JAEGU DO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No JONGHYUN CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No CHANGYONG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No JUNGSOO KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No YEONGTAE KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No SANG BEOM KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No GYUNG-MYUNG 

MIN 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No MYOUNGSUK HA Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No TAECHANG HAM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No CHUN HEE LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No JANG HEE KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No HANG SEOG OH Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No JAE GWAN JANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No HEEWON CHUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No YEIL HAN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No YUNSOON MIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No JONGSOO PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No KYOUNG MIN CHO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No SEONHEE MOON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No SUNG SUK YUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No IKTAEK LIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No SUYEON LEE  Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No INGYEONG HONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No GWANGSUB KO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No KYUNG MI KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No MUN JIN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No PYEONGWON OH Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No KYEONG KYU 

HWANG 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No JU HYUN NAM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No HYUN JUNG YOO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No KWANGHEE KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No KITAE KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No JU YOUNG SUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No HO JUN SUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No SORA YOON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No SUNKYUN SHIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No SANGMI KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No JUYEON LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No EUN JIN PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No SEONMI JEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No HONG KYUNG 

YOON 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No GYOUNG TAE KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No HAKKYU YANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No YUMI PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No YUJIN PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No JUEUN JANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No YEONGOK PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No CHANG HAN BACK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No MIHWA CHO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No GEUNHO OH Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No SANGCHAE JU Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No CHOI WOO WOONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No KIM MINHYEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No LEE KYUNGJOO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No KU JAHO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No BYEON 

KYUNGSOOK 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No LEE YOUNGBAE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No KIM GYEOK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No KANG MUNHA Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No LEE SEULGI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No LEE BOKROK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No KANG JUNGIL Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No BAE JONGKEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No KANG JEONGWOOK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No YANG GUYOUL Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No JANG SOOHO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No YOO SUMIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No RYU JINYOUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No LEE JINYOUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No SON SOONJA Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No KIM HYUNG YEOB Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No CHO MINJI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No CHOI SEUNG RANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No SEO EUNYOUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No JEONG KYUNG 

HWA 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No PARK JIMIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No WANG HYE WON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No LEE JEONG HWAN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No PARK DONG HYEN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No YOON SUNG HO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No PARK YOHAN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No  KIM JEONGSOON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No LEE YONGSEOK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No SONG SOONHO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No PARK BONG JOON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No YOO JEONG WON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No YANG HEE TAE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No EUN HWA KONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No HYANG RAN JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No LEE MYEONG IL Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  10,000  Common 0.001 No SUNG JU YOUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  9,900  Common 0.001 No HWAWON KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  9,650  Common 0.001 No EUNMI LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  9,000  Common 0.001 No BOKIM KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  9,000  Common 0.001 No SA IM KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  9,000  Common 0.001 No YOUN JOO LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  9,000  Common 0.001 No JINWOO KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  9,000  Common 0.001 No MIYOUNG PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  9,000  Common 0.001 No HYUNG JU OH Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  8,800  Common 0.001 No NARA SHIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  8,340  Common 0.001 No CHANGJUN BYUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  8,000  Common 0.001 No KYUNGHWA KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  8,000  Common 0.001 No MYEONGJA YANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  8,000  Common 0.001 No INSUK JEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  8,000  Common 0.001 No JEONGBAE PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  8,000  Common 0.001 No KISUN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  8,000  Common 0.001 No DO HEUN LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  8,000  Common 0.001 No HYOJUNG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  7,560  Common 0.001 No SUNWOO KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  7,500  Common 0.001 No JONGIK  KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  7,200  Common 0.001 No KIM MYONG SON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  7,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNGSI KWAG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  7,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  7,000  Common 0.001 No  JEE EOM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  7,000  Common 0.001 No NAEUN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  7,000  Common 0.001 No SEUNGEUN SEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  7,000  Common 0.001 No INYOUNG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  7,000  Common 0.001 No YANGHEE LIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  7,000  Common 0.001 No JAE HO SHIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  7,000  Common 0.001 No SEONGWOOK 

KWON 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  7,000  Common 0.001 No DONJAE LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  7,000  Common 0.001 No INSUK HWANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  7,000  Common 0.001 No MYOUNGCHOL 

YOON 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  7,000  Common 0.001 No YOURA YOON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  6,670  Common 0.001 No BUNHEE KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  6,665  Common 0.001 No SEO TAE SUK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  6,500  Common 0.001 No SEUNGSIK LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  6,250  Common 0.001 No HOON CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  6,200  Common 0.001 No KIM EUN JI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  6,000  Common 0.001 No JUN-SOO KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  6,000  Common 0.001 No JU WAN SON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  6,000  Common 0.001 No MYUNGSOON KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  6,000  Common 0.001 No MINJA HWANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  6,000  Common 0.001 No HEUNG JUNE 

CHUNG 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  6,000  Common 0.001 No BYEONG SEOB BOK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  6,000  Common 0.001 No JONGHYEON SEO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  6,000  Common 0.001 No HONGJIN RYU Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  6,000  Common 0.001 No NAYOUNG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  6,000  Common 0.001 No JUNGRAN KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  6,000  Common 0.001 No SOOJUNG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  6,000  Common 0.001 No SANGHYUN JEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  6,000  Common 0.001 No ZHENG YONGXUE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  6,000  Common 0.001 No JONGSOON KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  6,000  Common 0.001 No JEONGCHAN YUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  6,000  Common 0.001 No SANGSEOB SONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  6,000  Common 0.001 No JEONGSU KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  6,000  Common 0.001 No KYOUNG SEOK LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  6,000  Common 0.001 No KWANGSENG 

CHOO 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  6,000  Common 0.001 No JEONGRYE BAEK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  6,000  Common 0.001 No KWANGCHEON 

CHOI 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  6,000  Common 0.001 No EUNNA BONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  6,000  Common 0.001 No JUNG TAE KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  6,000  Common 0.001 No YONGSU JEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  6,000  Common 0.001 No JONGRYE KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  6,000  Common 0.001 No CHANGHO HAM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  6,000  Common 0.001 No HYOMO LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  6,000  Common 0.001 No WOO HWA LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  6,000  Common 0.001 No JUNGHEE CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  6,000  Common 0.001 No JAEYOON YOO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  6,000  Common 0.001 No JIWON JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  6,000  Common 0.001 No SUIN JEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  6,000  Common 0.001 No YEONGSIM CHOE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  6,000  Common 0.001 No SOHYOUNG PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  6,000  Common 0.001 No NOH BYUNGDEOK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,700  Common 0.001 No AE-SOL SONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,500  Common 0.001 No MINGYU YEOM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No JEWOONG PYEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No SUNOCK JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No BUM SUK LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No KYUNGOCK PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No YANGMIN KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No HYEONSUK JEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No GIRYUN LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No HYO JIN SHIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No GUM JUNG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No SUN KYOUNG SHIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No SEHYUK OH Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No EUNSOOK MOON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No KIYOUNG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No JONGHO JEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No YOONKAK KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No INHO KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No MOONHEE CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No SOONCHEN JANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNGMIN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No JUNGOK YUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No OKHWA JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No TAEHO KONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No GABSEOK KO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No JEONGSUN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No JEONG YUN LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No KWANG BO HONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No GYEONGHEE LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No TAEKYU HONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No SOOKJA LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No JIN HA Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No MYUNGHWAN OH Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No YANGKYU LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No MIN SOOK LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No JINYOUNG PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No SANGOG PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No SUNGHWA HONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No HWASUK JEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No HOJAM CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No SUNG YEOL LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No SIWOO YEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No BONG JOON LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No SEOK YUN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No YONG SOO OH Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No CHUNRAN SON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No YEONGHEUM SIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No HEESOOK LIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNGHEE PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No HYEON-JU KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No JUNGHUN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No HUNHO KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No YEONSUK KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No AM KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No WONSEOG CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No JI HO SONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No YONGDO SONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No MIJA KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No GAYE SONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No SANGHO KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No YEONIL BAE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No PIL MIN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No BYUNGJAE CHO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No HWASUG PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No JIHOE RYU Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No YUJEONG KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No WOONG KEOL JO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No  JUHYUN SHIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No YUNOK LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No JAEEUN JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No MYUNGHO LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No JINTAE JEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No JONGSEONG PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No HYUNSOON BAEK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No SUNG HWA KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNA JEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No BUNHEE KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No SUNME LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No GEUMSO LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No HEECHANG SIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No SANGYOUNG KONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No HYEONG BAE BAG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No MISUK JE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No WOONG CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No BYUNG SOO AHN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No HYEONGSU OHN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No JURAN O Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No BOKRUY LIU Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No MIRA PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No KYEHOON KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No MIYOUNG KO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No TAEHWAN YOO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No HOON GYU LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No JUNGSUK HWANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No JONG HUN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No HYEYOUNG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No OKYEON PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No YU HWA AN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNGSIL OH Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No SUJA KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No SANGGYU KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No INSOO NA Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No GYEONGHYEON 

KANG 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No CHAN HOUNG 

JOUNG 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNGHEE JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No SOYEON JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No JUNHYUP JANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No SEUNG WON LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No JANG DONG HYUK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No KIM MOONSOOK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No YUN MIKYEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No LEE GI YUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No CHOI SONG AE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No CHOI MYUNG AE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No JEON AEKYUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No CHOI HYE IN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No CHOI HYEJOO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No JUNG JUNGSUK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No MOON TAE NAM  Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No IM BYUNG KI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No HWANG JIU Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No JUNG SOOKYOUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No KIM CHANG JU Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No WOO SUMI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  5,000  Common 0.001 No KANG JANGWOOK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  4,730  Common 0.001 No YOUNGJIN CHO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  4,700  Common 0.001 No  KIM GARYUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  4,500  Common 0.001 No JYEONG HYUN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  4,500  Common 0.001 No HEE YUN CHUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  4,000  Common 0.001 No SUNYEA GANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  4,000  Common 0.001 No AYEON KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  4,000  Common 0.001 No JUYEONG BAE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  4,000  Common 0.001 No JIHYE SONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  4,000  Common 0.001 No HYEJIN JANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  4,000  Common 0.001 No JINPOK LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  4,000  Common 0.001 No KYUNGHWA SHIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  4,000  Common 0.001 No HYUNYOUNG CHO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  4,000  Common 0.001 No HONGJU KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  4,000  Common 0.001 No EUNYOUNG JEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  4,000  Common 0.001 No JUNGHYUN LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  4,000  Common 0.001 No KEUMJOO SHIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  4,000  Common 0.001 No JI HYUN SHIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  4,000  Common 0.001 No KYUNGJA BAE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  4,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNSUK JANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  4,000  Common 0.001 No MISO PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  4,000  Common 0.001 No SANGHWAN CHA Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  4,000  Common 0.001 No YOONSUNG RHO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  4,000  Common 0.001 No CHANG YONG AN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  4,000  Common 0.001 No JUNG TAE KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  4,000  Common 0.001 No KYUNGHEE BYUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  4,000  Common 0.001 No OKJA KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  4,000  Common 0.001 No IN SOOK SONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  4,000  Common 0.001 No DONGMAN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  4,000  Common 0.001 No SOON YOUNG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  4,000  Common 0.001 No GYUSEONG JEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  4,000  Common 0.001 No MINJEONG JEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  4,000  Common 0.001 No NOH SUNYEOL Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,800  Common 0.001 No JUNGHYUN PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,750  Common 0.001 No SOYEON CHUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,700  Common 0.001 No JUHYUN JANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,700  Common 0.001 No NAM JUNGWOO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,300  Common 0.001 No EUNHUI LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SEOYEONG YANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No DUK NEA KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No MYEONGWAN O Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No JIWON LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No KYUNGHEE JO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SUNGJA LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No MYOUNGLIM LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SHINJA PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNG HE CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No DALSOON JO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No EUNJU JANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SEO HYUN LIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No MIJEONG YU Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No YONGMI JUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No HUIJIN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No KUNTAEK JEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No HYEHYEON BAEK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No CHAEOK LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No JIYEON LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No KIJONG NAM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No HYEONMI JIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No KOUNGJA PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No OKSOON NA Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNG JA KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No DONGBO YOON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No YEONGSOON 

SEONG 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No GYETAEK NA Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No MINJOUNG PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No YEOJIN CHUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No MISUK AN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No GAPSEOK GO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SEONGIM KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SEON MI JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No YERIM LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No HONGSOOK LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SUKOK SEO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No MYUNG OK SEO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No HYANG JA JOO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SEHYUN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No BOKJU LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No YONGKOO KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No EUNSEON OH Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No JEONGEUN NAM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SANG SU BAE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNG NIM KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SUCK MAN KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No YONGSEONG 

KWON 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No YONGHO PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No KYONGGYU MIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No JAESOOK KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No HYOUNGSUB LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No HYUN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No JAEICK CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No DUCK SU KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No MIOK KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No JAEWOOK YANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No YEON SUN SHIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No BONGRAN CHANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No JESIM RYU Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No JOOTAE KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No CHUNHEE PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No TAEMUN JEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No HANGIL JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No MINJA LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SERA PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No JIN HONG JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No BUNJO BAE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No HAJUNG SHIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No JOONGKYOUNG 

KIM 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SOONNAM KWON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SOONKI KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No KWANG MYUNG 

KIM 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No HEESEON LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No OCKDAN YANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No YONGSOON PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No MYUNG YEON LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No MI-YOUNG KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No JEONGGEUN SEO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No MYEONGSOOK BAE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No YEOJIN PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SEONYEONG OK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No NAYOON PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNGJEONG YU Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No DAE YOUNG KWON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No KYUNGSUK HUR Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No HYUOSIM JEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No WEOLSOO KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNG OK YUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No EUNSEO LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SUNJA BAE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SEOYEON AN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No YONG GU KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No EUNJEONG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SANG WOO LYU Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No HIJA KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNGMI SONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No JAESOON JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No MINJUNE HWANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No TAESUN JEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No IN SUK HAN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No NAGYEONG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SUMIN KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SEUNGHEE KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SOONSIK SEO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SOONHWA CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SOOKJA JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No MI-HEE O Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SOJEONG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No YEOJIN NAM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No JONGHAN JANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SWA JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No YEONHEE KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No JIN JOO PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No GIHYUN HAN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNGLAE YUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No BOKJA LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No JA YOUNG CHUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SUNGHYUN PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No JOON YOUNG PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No INSUK PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No KEUMSOON JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No INSOOK IM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No JEASUN LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNGMO GOO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No BYUNGCHUL LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SE YANG PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No HYUNHEE KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No HYERAN PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No EUNYOUNG BAE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No OKDONG PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No JUNGA JANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SANGHWA AN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No JEONGA MUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No TEAYIM YANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No TAEKHWAN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SUYEON KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No MIJUNG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No MYEONGSIM HAN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No MIJUNG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No KI WAN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No JUNGWON KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No HEEKI PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No YOOCHAN HO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNGILL GO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No UJEONG JEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SANG HYUN HONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No CHAN IK PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No MIHO PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No MIAE KWAK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNGOK KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No JAEKYU HAN  Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SUNGAH JANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No HYEJUNG LIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No KIBEOM BAE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No JONGGYUN CHOE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No YEONGGYU YANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No MIKYUNG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNGSEOK SON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No JINAH KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No HYESOON SONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No GUI SEON JEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No YUNSEOK LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No JEAGYEONG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No YONGPHIL LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SEUNNAM AN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No WANKYOO PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No JAEHYUK CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNGSUK KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No BONG KEUM LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No JUNGJIN LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No YONGSOON KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No MAN YEOB KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SOON NEUM JO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No EUNDEARK CHANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SUNJA KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No DAEMYEONG O Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SEONGMIN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No INJA CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SOON HEE SONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No MOONSOOK LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SEONHWA YEO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No GYEONGJU KWAK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No JUNYOUNG YUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No MOONJUNG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No WOOIL LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No HWAYEON YOON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No IN HO SONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No EUN JOO KO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No YUN JUNG KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 



   
 

OTC Markets Group Inc.   
OTC Pink Basic Disclosure Guidelines (v4.0 January 1, 2023)  Page 89 of 121 

 
 
 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SOOK YI KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SOYOUNG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No YUNYOK CHAE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SUNGJU HONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No GYEONG HEE SEO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SUNHWA PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No MIKYEONG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No GWANG YEOL KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SOOKJA PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SUNGJA OH Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No HAEYEONG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No EUN JOO BAI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No MIRA PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No MEEYOUNG SONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNGHA BAEK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No JAEEUN LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No MYUNGSOOK KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No KANG PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No CHANGWOO KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No HEE IN LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No GWANGHA SIN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No MINA KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No JINBEOM PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No HYORYE YU Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No MYOUNG HEE CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No YOU HEE JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No GI WOONG BAE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No EUL HA YUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No SI HYUN LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No KIM SEONGKEUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No PARK JONGMAN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No CHUNG HUN SIK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  3,000  Common 0.001 No LEE JUNSU Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,900  Common 0.001 No JAEHEE KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,850  Common 0.001 No WOOSEOB LIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,630  Common 0.001 No DUYOUNG JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,600  Common 0.001 No JUHYUNG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,600  Common 0.001 No LEE JUMI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,500  Common 0.001 No WON SA PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,500  Common 0.001 No SOO JUNG PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,500  Common 0.001 No MUN YI HONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,500  Common 0.001 No JEONG MI CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,500  Common 0.001 No SUNMIN OH Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,500  Common 0.001 No SUNKYUNG CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,500  Common 0.001 No SUNSUCK SHUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,500  Common 0.001 No  HOYEONG NAM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,500  Common 0.001 No CHU JUN HO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,500  Common 0.001 No PARK JUNGHEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,200  Common 0.001 No MI SUK PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,200  Common 0.001 No EUNHEE LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,000  Common 0.001 No JEONGOK KANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,000  Common 0.001 No UN YONG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,000  Common 0.001 No HYEONJA HONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,000  Common 0.001 No HYEOK KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,000  Common 0.001 No SHIN HYE HAN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,000  Common 0.001 No CHEOLSEUNG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,000  Common 0.001 No KEUM YONG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,000  Common 0.001 No MEE KYEONG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,000  Common 0.001 No IL RYE JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,000  Common 0.001 No EUNJI CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,000  Common 0.001 No SUNG WAN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,000  Common 0.001 No NAM KWON CHO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,000  Common 0.001 No YERIN PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,000  Common 0.001 No JOONMO KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,000  Common 0.001 No KIHUN WOO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,000  Common 0.001 No DONGHAK PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,000  Common 0.001 No KICHEON KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  2,000  Common 0.001 No GYEONG SUK YU Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,840  Common 0.001 No WONHO JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,700  Common 0.001 No JAEYOUNG AN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,500  Common 0.001 No CAILEI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,400  Common 0.001 No KIM JAEYOON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,250  Common 0.001 No DOHUN SIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,110  Common 0.001 No JEONGYU KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,000  Common 0.001 No SU-KYUNG LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,000  Common 0.001 No SOONJEONG KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,000  Common 0.001 No SEUNGAE YANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,000  Common 0.001 No MINJI CHO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,000  Common 0.001 No YEONG JIN PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,000  Common 0.001 No DEUK-JIN JUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,000  Common 0.001 No OK HEE WHANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,000  Common 0.001 No YUJIN CHO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,000  Common 0.001 No YOUNGHAN KWON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,000  Common 0.001 No HYUNJOO PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,000  Common 0.001 No MYUNGSUN PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,000  Common 0.001 No JEONGHO JEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,000  Common 0.001 No SO HYUN KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,000  Common 0.001 No SOON IM CHOI Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,000  Common 0.001 No ILHWAN OH Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,000  Common 0.001 No SUJIN PARK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,000  Common 0.001 No HWAN YOUNG 

SONG 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,000  Common 0.001 No HYUN WOO HWANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,000  Common 0.001 No JONGBOK KIM Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,000  Common 0.001 No LEE JIHYE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,000  Common 0.001 No  YOU BOYEAN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,000  Common 0.001 No  KIM YOUNG WHAN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,000  Common 0.001 No KIM MIYEON Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,000  Common 0.001 No  PARK EUNKYUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,000  Common 0.001 No NAM GIGYEONG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,000  Common 0.001 No  LEE GEUMSUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,000  Common 0.001 No HONG SEOYOUNG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  1,000  Common 0.001 No KWAK JEONGHYUN Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  500  Common 0.001 No LEE YOUNGSIK Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  400  Common 0.001 No JAEYOUNG HEO Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  300  Common 0.001 No HEEJOO LEE Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 
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Example: A company with a fiscal year end of December 31st, in addressing this item for its quarter ended September 30, 2022, would 
include any events that resulted in changes to any class of its outstanding shares from the period beginning on January 1, 2020 through 
September 30, 2022 pursuant to the tabular format above. 
 
Use the space below to provide any additional details, including footnotes to the table above: 

 
* Reflects 1 for 500 reverse split on June 10, 2022 

 

B. Promissory and Convertible Notes  

Indicate by check mark whether there are any outstanding promissory, convertible notes, convertible debentures, or any 

other debt instruments that may be converted into a class of the issuer’s equity securities: 

 
No: ☑                Yes: ☐  (If yes, you must complete the table below)  

 
Date of 

Note 

Issuance 

Outstanding 

Balance ($) 

Principal 

Amount 

at 

Issuance 

($) 

Interest 

Accrued 

($) 

Maturity 

Date 

Conversion Terms (e.g. 

pricing mechanism for 

determining conversion of 

instrument to shares) 

Name of Noteholder. 

*You must disclose the 

control person(s) for any 

entities listed. 

Reason for 

Issuance (e.g. 

Loan, Services, 

etc.) 

10/25/2021 145,728 130,987 4,700 04/15/2024 n/a - loan DB Life Insurance – 

Young Man Kim 

(Control Person) 

Loan 

12/31/2019 1,723,130 356,748 0 n/a n/a – CEO Temporary 

Receivable 

Jung Yong Lee Loan 

        

        

 
Use the space below to provide any additional details, including footnotes to the table above: 
 
N/A 

 
 
4)  Issuer’s Business, Products and Services 
 
The purpose of this section is to provide a clear description of the issuer’s current operations.    
(Please ensure that these descriptions are updated on the Company’s Profile on www.otcmarkets.com). 
 
A. Summarize the issuer’s business operations (If the issuer does not have current operations, state “no operations”) 

 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  200,000  Common 0.001 No JUNGMEE HWANG Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No KARL OSKAR 

SCHONBACK 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

01/31/2023 New Issuance  50,000  Common 0.001 No JENNIFER 

MITCHELL 

Acquisition 

Agreement 

Consideration 

Restricted Section 4(a)2 

Shares Outstanding on Date of This Report: 

                                          Ending Balance:  

Date 03/31/2023              Common: 373,164,341 

                      Preferred: 0 

 

http://www.otcmarkets.com/
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The Company is promoting new projects such as a high-powered EV sports car EXOD, 30-ton tipper e-trucks, and a 
medium-sized e-SUV WiD-U. The Company has also developed a Hydro-LPG powered drone, EV battery powerpack 
environment sensor, and Hydro-LPG technology as part of its power alternatives program. The Company has its main 
R&D center in South Korea.  
   
1. Executive Leadership Team: 
The Executive Leadership Team at consists of highly experienced professionals with diverse backgrounds, each 
responsible for a specific area of the business. The team comprises: 
- Chief Executive Officer (CEO): The CEO provides strategic direction, oversees overall operations, and ensures the 
company's mission and goals are achieved. 
- Chief Operating Officer (COO): The COO is responsible for the day-to-day operations of projects 
- Chief Financial Officer (CFO): The CFO manages financial planning, budgeting, and reporting, ensuring the 
company's financial health and sustainability. 
- Chief Technology Officer (CTO): The CTO leads research and development efforts, technological innovation, and 
the integration of advanced features into our EVs. 
 
2. Research and Development (R&D): 
Our R&D department is dedicated to continuously enhancing our EV technology, performance, and safety features. 
This department comprises skilled engineers, designers, and technicians who collaborate to develop groundbreaking 
advancements in battery technology, electric drivetrains, autonomous driving capabilities, and user interfaces. 
 
3. Design:  
Our design department plays a crucial role in shaping the aesthetics and user experience of our electric vehicles. This 
talented team of industrial designers, UX/UI specialists, and creative professionals collaborate closely with the R&D 
department to create visually appealing, ergonomic, and intuitive vehicle designs. They leverage their expertise in 
form, function, and user-centered design principles to ensure our EVs stand out in the market while providing an 
exceptional driving experience. 
 
4. Engineering: 
Our engineering department is at the forefront of innovation and technical excellence. This team of highly skilled 
engineers specializes in various disciplines such as mechanical, electrical, and systems engineering. They work 
closely with the Design Team and R&D department to ensure the successful translation of concept designs into 
functional, efficient, and reliable electric vehicles. Their expertise enables us to deliver vehicles that meet rigorous 
safety standards, performance targets, and regulatory requirements. 
 
5. Finance and Investor Relations: 
Our finance department manages financial operations, including financial planning, budgeting, and reporting. 
Additionally, the investor relations team cultivates relationships with current and potential investors, ensuring 
transparent communication and building confidence in our company's growth trajectory. 

 
 
B. List any subsidiaries, parent company, or affiliated companies.  

 

Head office in Las Vegas with management staffs.  
Main R&D center in Hanam city in South Korea; CATIA vehicle engineering S/W & computer systems, Alias vehicle 
styling S/W and systems, Computer simulation facility, Auto Clay modeling facility, Prototype development System & 
facility Electric analysis equipment, etc. 
 

C. Describe the issuers’ principal products or services.  
 

The Company has developed many types of Electric Vehicles such as EXOD, WiD-U, e-T30 and others. 
 
EXOD - Luxurious two-seater convertible roadster, SEAN's flagship model, aims for a nominal range of 520 km. It is 
to release as a limited edition for car collectors around the world in the first stage and is preparing for mass production 
of 300 units per year. 
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WiD-U - Based on the value that SEAN aims for, safety and high power are aimed at excellent marketability compared 
to the vehicle segment. It is a compact electric SUV that meets the specifications of the targeting market, North 
America, and boasts fast acceleration and provides solid drivability. 
 
e-T30 - As the world's first 30-ton articulated electric dump truck, it transports dirt generated during tunnel 
construction more cleanly. It keeps the air in the tunnel relatively clean and considers the driver's convenience with 
good acceleration compared to vehicles with an internal combustion engine. 
 
Battery Environment Sensor - In order to prevent fire caused by batteries, SEAN's own patent-protected technology is 
installed. It analyses the cause of fire and suppresses fire according to the algorithm. Reflecting our values with a 
special focus on safety, the sensor will be applied to all vehicle types. 
 
Future Technology – As a future technology, there is a power source using hydrogen and LPG engines, and drones 
with people onboard are ongoing development. We propose a future of safer and more powerful mobility. 
 
 
 

5)  Issuer’s Facilities 
 
The goal of this section is to provide a potential investor with a clear understanding of all assets, properties or facilities 
owned, used or leased by the issuer and the extent in which the facilities are utilized.   
 
In responding to this item, please clearly describe the assets, properties or facilities of the issuer, give the location of the 
principal plants and other property of the issuer and describe the condition of the properties.  If the issuer does not have 
complete ownership or control of the property (for example, if others also own the property or if there is a mortgage on the 
property), describe the limitations on the ownership. 
 
If the issuer leases any assets, properties or facilities, clearly describe them as above and the terms of their leases. 
 
In Las Vegas, Nevada, the Company occupies 5,500 square feet of space used for general office use, finance, legal, HR, 
general management and Information Technology teams. 
In Hanam, South Korea, the Company has its R&D office that occupies 275.07 square meters of space for design, 
engineering design, analysis and general development work. The address is Na #906, 135 Misagangbyoenhangang-ro, 
Hanam-si, South Korea. 
Also in Hanam, South Korea, the Company has its R&D laboratory that occupies 418.52 square meters of space for 
prototype building, assembly and general vehicle workshop use. The address is 74-22 Cheonhyeon-dong Hanam-si, 
South Korea. 
 
 

6)  Officers, Directors, and Control Persons 

 
Using the table below, please provide information, as of the period end date of this report, regarding any officers, or 
directors of the company, individuals or entities controlling more that 5% of any class of the issuers securities, or any 
person that performs a similar function, regardless of the number of shares they own. If any insiders listed are 
corporate shareholders or entities, provide the name and address of the person(s) beneficially owning or 
controlling such corporate shareholders, or the name and contact information (City, State) of an individual 
representing the corporation or entity in the note section. 
 
Include Company Insiders who own any outstanding units or shares of any class of any equity security of the issuer. 
 
The goal of this section is to provide an investor with a clear understanding of the identity of all the persons or entities that 
are involved in managing, controlling or advising the operations, business development and disclosure of the issuer, as 
well as the identity of any significant or beneficial shareholders.   
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7) Legal/Disciplinary History 
 
A. Identify whether any of the persons or entities listed above have, in the past 10 years, been the subject of: 
 

1. A conviction in a criminal proceeding or named as a defendant in a pending criminal proceeding (excluding 
traffic violations and other minor offenses); 
 

None 
 
2. The entry of an order, judgment, or decree, not subsequently reversed, suspended or vacated, by a court of 

competent jurisdiction that permanently or temporarily enjoined, barred, suspended or otherwise limited such 
person’s involvement in any type of business, securities, commodities, or banking activities; 

 
None 
 
3. A finding or judgment by a court of competent jurisdiction (in a civil action), the Securities and Exchange 

Commission, the Commodity Futures Trading Commission, or a state securities regulator of a violation of 
federal or state securities or commodities law, which finding or judgment has not been reversed, suspended, 
or vacated; or 

 
None  
 
4. The entry of an order by a self-regulatory organization that permanently or temporarily barred, suspended, or 

otherwise limited such person’s involvement in any type of business or securities activities. 
 

None 

 
 
 

B. Describe briefly any material pending legal proceedings, other than ordinary routine litigation incidental to the 
business, to which the issuer or any of its subsidiaries is a party or of which any of their property is the subject. 
Include the name of the court or agency in which the proceedings are pending, the date instituted, the principal parties 
thereto, a description of the factual basis alleged to underlie the proceeding and the relief sought. Include similar 
information as to any such proceedings known to be contemplated by governmental authorities.  

 
None 

 
 
8)  Third Party Service Providers 

Names of All 

Officers, Directors 

and Control 

Persons 

Affiliation with 

Company (e.g. 

Officer Title 

/Director/Owner of 

more than 5%) 

Residential Address 

(City / State Only) 

Number of 

shares owned 

 Share 

type/class 

Ownership 

Percentage 

of Class 

Outstanding 

Names of control 

person(s) if a 

corporate entity 

Jung Yong Lee CEO Seoul, South Korea 70,000,000 Common 18.758%  
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Provide the name, address, telephone number and email address of each of the following outside providers. You may add 
additional space as needed. 
 
Securities Counsel (must include Counsel preparing Attorney Letters).  
 
Name:    Matthew McMurdo 
Address 1:   1185 Avenue of Americas 3rd Floor 
Address 2:   New York, NY 10036 
Phone:    917-318-2865 
Email:    matt@nannaronelaw.com 
 
Accountant or Auditor 
 
Name:    Ben Borgers 
Firm:   BF Borgers CPA PC 
Address 1:  5400 W Cedar Avenue 
Address 2:   Lakewood CO 80226 
Phone:    303-953-1454 
Email:    ben@bfbcpa.us 

 
Investor Relations 
 
Name:    N/A 
Firm:     
Address 1:    
Address 2:    
Phone:    +82-31-791-0765 
Email:    info@saeangroup.com 
 
All other means of Investor Communication: 
 
Twitter:                None 
Discord:   None 
LinkedIn             None 
Facebook:                      None 
[Other ]                           website – www.saeanmotors.com 
 
 
Other Service Providers   
Provide the name of any other service provider(s) that that assisted, advised, prepared, or provided information with 
respect to this disclosure statement. This includes counsel, broker-dealer(s), advisor(s), consultant(s) or any 
entity/individual that provided assistance or services to the issuer during the reporting period. 
 
Name:          
Firm:          
Nature of Services:       
Address 1:         
Address 2:         
Phone:          
Email:          
 
 
 
9)  Financial Statements  
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A. The following financial statements were prepared in accordance with:  
 

☐ IFRS 

☑ U.S. GAAP 

 
B. The following financial statements were prepared by (name of individual)2:  
 

Name:        TAEKHO NAM 
Title:        Certified Public Accountant 
Relationship to Issuer:  Outside Accountant 

Describe the qualifications of the person or persons who prepared the financial statements: CPA WITH FULL 

KNOWLEDGE OF US GAAP REPORTING 
 

 
Provide the following financial statements for the most recent fiscal year or quarter.  For the initial disclosure 
statement (qualifying for Pink Current Information for the first time) please provide reports for the two previous fiscal 
years and any subsequent interim periods.    

  

 
2 The financial statements requested pursuant to this item must be prepared in accordance with US GAAP or IFRS and by persons with sufficient 
financial skills. 
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SAEAN GROUP INC. 

 

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

For the three months ended March, 31 2023 and 2022 
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SAEAN GROUP Inc. 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

March 31, 2023 and December 31, 2022 

   

Assets  2023   2022 

    (unaudited)    

Current assets:       

 Cash and cash equivalents   US$                5,852   US$ 2,301  

 Other receivables                36,759    40,670  

 Advance payments                46,429    38,002  

 Refundable value added tax                 43,663                                 -  

  Total current assets              132,703                    80,973  

          
Financial instrument (Note 4)              115,785                  109,956  

Property and equipment, net (Note 5)                63,785    36,423  

Goodwill (Note 6)          1,398,508                               -  

Industrial properties (Note 6)          7,352,726    3,137  

Non-marketable equity investments (Note 7)                           -                  118,204  

Equity method investment (Note 8)                16,073                    16,060  

Operating lease assets (Note 9)                63,200                    66,010  

Lease deposits (Note 9)                69,412    71,412  

Deferred income taxes (Note 13)          2,314,546    2,168,520  

 Less valuation allowance    (2,314,546)    (2,168,520) 

                               -                                 -  

Total assets  US$ 9,212,192    US$ 502,175  

          

Liabilities and Stockholders' Deficits       

          

Current liabilities:       

 Accounts payable (Note 10)  US$            752,761   US$           1,030,732  

 Short-term operating leases liabilities (Note 9)                42,986                    38,481  

 Short-term borrowings (Notes 10,11)          1,868,858              4,125,037  

 Due to parent company (Note 11)                           -                  866,977  

 Common stock issuance obligations (Note 12)                68,415                               -  

 Withholdings                12,826                               -  

 Advance receipts from related parties (Note 11)                 90,597                    705,666  

      2,836,443    6,766,893  

Operating lease liabilities (Note 9)   20,214                    27,529  

Sublease deposit received   7,670                      7,891  

Accrued severance benefits (Note 3)    296,744                    283,035  

Total liabilities           3,161,071                7,085,348  

          

Commitments and contingencies        

          

Stockholders' equity (deficits):       

 Common stock, US$ 0.001 par value:       

  Authorized, 700,000,000 shares       

  

Issued and outstanding, 373,164,341 shares in 

2023            373,164                    58,494  

 Additional paid-in capital        17,627,879              4,235,644  

 Accumulated deficits   (12,611,730)   (11,631,298) 

 Accumulated other comprehensive gain, net   661,808                  753,987  

  

Total stockholders' equity 

(deficits)    6,051,121      (6,583,173) 

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity (deficits)  US$ 9,212,192    US$ 502,175  

          

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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SAEAN GROUP Inc. 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 

Three months ended March 31, 2023 and 2022 

(unaudited) 

       2023   2022 

         

Revenue (Note 11)  US$            420,215  US$                        -  

Cost of Revenue               172,062                           -  

Gross profit              248,153                          -  

Selling, general and administrative expenses:      

 Salaries and bonuses              850,347             150,214  

 Provision for accrued severance benefits                22,112               35,941  

 Welfare and training                  9,970                 9,612  

 Travel                  4,200                 2,396  

 Taxes and dues                  3,047                 3,448  

 Operating leases cost (Note 9)                13,993               23,125  

 Entertainment                     817                     249  

 Commission Fees                62,852               13,059  

 Depreciation (Note 5)                  7,114               11,923  

 Amortization (Note 6)                     121                          -  

 Supplies                  1,385                 2,347  

 Logistics                   1,169                     415  

 Other                  8,266                 4,652  

       985,393    257,381  

Research and development expenses                246,719                47,888  
         

Operating loss   (983,959)  (305,269) 
         

Other income (expense):      

 Interest income                          2                         6  

 Interest expenses   (10,084)  (28,445) 

 Gain (loss) on disposal of property and equipment, net 909   (7,912) 

 Foreign currency transaction loss, net   (2,506)                         -  

 Other, net                15,206   (772) 

Loss before income taxes    (980,432)   (342,392) 
         

Provision for income taxes (Note 12)                            -                           -  

Net loss  US$ (980,432)   (342,392) 

         

Net loss per share - basic and diluted (Note 13)  US$ (0.009) US$ (0.006) 

Weighted average number of shares - basic and diluted      109,359,024        58,494,600  

         

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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SAEAN GROUP Inc. 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICITS) 

Three months ended March 31, 2023 and 2022 

(unaudited) 

  

Number of 

shares   

Common 

Stock   

Additional 

Paid-In Capital   

Accumulated 

Deficit   

Accumulated 

Other 

Comprehensive 

Income (loss)    Total 

Balances, January 1, 2022  

    

58,494,000  US$ 

              

58,494  US$ 

         

4,235,644  US$ 

    

(12,353,725) US$              237,229  US$ 

        

(7,822,358) 

Comprehensive loss             

  Net loss        

        

(342,392)    

           

(342,392) 

  Foreign currency translation                       170,308               170,308  

Total comprehensive loss            

           

(172,084) 

Balances, March 31, 2022  

    

58,494,000  US$ 

              

58,494  US$ 

         

4,235,644  US$ 

    

(12,696,117) US$              407,537  US$ 

        

(7,994,442) 

Balances, January 1, 2023  

    

58,494,000  US$ 

              

58,494  US$ 

         

4,235,644  US$ 

    

(11,631,298) US$              753,987  US$ 

        

(6,583,173) 

Reverse capitalization    

                  

200   

            

(59,354)      

             

(59,154) 

Common stock issuance  

  

314,470,000   

            

314,470   

       

13,451,589       

        

13,766,059  

Comprehensive loss             

  Net loss        

        

(980,432)    

           

(980,432) 

  Foreign currency translation          

             

(92,179)  

             

(92,179) 

Total comprehensive loss            

        

(1,072,611) 

Balances, March 31, 2023  

  

372,964,000  US$ 

            

373,164  US$ 

       

17,627,879  US$ (12,611,730) US$              661,808  US$ 6,051,121  

             

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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SAEAN GROUP Inc. 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

Three months ended March 31, 2023 and 2022 

(unaudited) 

       2023   2022 

Cash flows from operating activities:      

 Net loss  US$        (980,432) US$          (342,392) 

 Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash      

  used in operating activities:      

  Share based rewards            728,435                        -  

  Depreciation               7,114               11,923  

  Amortization                  121                        -  

  Provision for accrued severance benefits             22,112               35,941  

  Payments of severance and retirements benefits                      -               (1,530) 

  Loss (gain) on disposal of property and equipment                 (909)                7,912  

  Other, net               9,061                        -  

  Changes in assets and liabilities:      

   Other receivable               2,833               39,073  

   Inventories                      -              (37,229) 

   Prepaid expenses                      -                    (13) 

   Advance payments              (9,701)             (11,950) 

   Refundable value added tax            (44,629)                       -  

   Accounts payable             67,092              (35,229) 

   Withholdings             13,109                 4,657  

   Accrued expenses                      -                      (1) 

  Net cash used in operating activities           (185,794)            (328,838) 
         

Cash flows from investing activities:      

 Purchase of financial instruments              (9,104)             (14,456) 

 Proceeds from disposal of non-marketable equity y investments          117,437                        -  

 Acquisition of property and equipment            (36,661)                       -  

 Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment               1,447               14,938  

 Purchase of industrial property                 (407)                       -  

 Payment of other noncurrent assets                      -                  (166) 

  Net cash provided by investing activities              72,712                     316  
         

Cash flows from financing activities:      

 Increase in short-term borrowings         1,780,066          1,107,837  

 Decrease in short-term borrowings       (1,663,290)           (826,497) 

  Net cash provided by financing activities             116,776              281,340  
         
         

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents              3,694              (47,182) 

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents               (143)                 (825) 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year                2,301                50,311  

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year  US$             5,852  US$               2,304  

         

Supplemental disclosures:      

 Income tax paid  US$                    -  US$                      -  

 Interest paid  US$          (25,354) US$                  811  

         

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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1.  Organization and description of business 

 

Saean Group Inc. (together with its subsidiary, the “Company”) engages in the design and 

development service of electric vehicles.  

 

Saean Group Inc. was organized in the state of Nevada on February 17, 2004.  On August 24, 

2004, the Company completed a recapitalization where it merged with SAFEEYES.COM a 

Nevada company formed on June 23, 1999. On August 24, 2004, the Company changed its 

name to Pacific Financial Solutions, Inc. On June 20, 2008, the Company changed its name 

to Continental Prison Systems, Inc. On September 3, 2013, the Company changed its name to 

General Payment Systems, Inc. For the period from September 30, 2013 through December 

8, 2021, the Company had been dormant. On December 9, 2021 Custodian Ventures, 

managed by David Lazar was appointed custodian of the Company. On March 31, 2022 the 

Company increased its authorized share count from 100,000,000 shares to 700,000,000 

shares.  

 

On June 7, 2022 the Company changed its name to the SAEAN Group Inc. and on July 8, 

2022 began trading under the symbol “SAEN”.  

 

The Company’s principal offices and R&D center is located in Hanam-si, Gyeonggi-do, 
Republic of Korea. The Company has adopted December 31 fiscal year end.  
 
The Company’s major shareholder is JY LEE with 23.80% ownership. 

 

Reverse capitalization 

  

On January 31, 2023, Saean Group Inc., a Nevada corporation (“Parent”), Exod Inc., a 
Nevada corporation (“Merger Sub”), and Saean R&D Co., Ltd., a Korean company 
(“SR&D”) entered into an Agreement and Plan of Acquisition (“Acquisition Agreement”), 
under which the Merger Sub acquired all of the outstanding equity of SR&D, with SR&D 
surviving as the wholly owned subsidiary of the Merger Sub. The Merger Sub was treated as 
the legal acquiror and SR&D was treated as the accounting acquiror. The Parent issued the 
acquisition consideration to the shareholders of SR&D. Following the acquisition, the Merger 
Sub transferred 100% of the equity of SR&D to the Parent and will file a certificate of 
dissolution with the secretary of state of the state of Nevada, and SR&D continues its 
corporate existence under the Korean  
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1.  Organization and description of business (cont’d) 

 

corporate Law (the “KCL”) as the surviving wholly owned subsidiary of the Parent. 

 
The acquisition was accounted for as a reverse recapitalization in accordance with U.S. 
GAAP. For accounting purposes, SR&D was considered to be acquiring the assets and 
liabilities of Parent in the acquisition based on the terms of the Agreement and Plan of 
Acquisition and other factors, including: (i) SR&D’s stockholders own a majority of the 
voting rights in the combined company; (ii) SR&D designated a majority of the initial 
members of the board of directors of the combined company; (iii) SR&D’s executive 
management team became the management of the combined company; (iv) the pre-
combination assets of Parent were none. Accordingly, the acquisition was treated as the 
equivalent of SR&D issuing stock to acquire the net assets of Parent. As a result of the 
acquisition, the net assets of Parent were recorded at their acquisition-date fair value in the 
financial statements of the Company and the reported operating results prior to the 
acquisition are those of SR&D. 
 

2. Going concern 

 

The accompanying unaudited consolidated interim financial statements have been prepared 
using generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America (“U.S. 
GAAP”), applicable to a going concern, which contemplates the realization of assets and 
liquidation of liabilities in the normal course of business. The Company has net current 
assets deficiency of US$ 2,703,740 as of March 31, 2023 and has accumulated loss from 
inception (December 1, 2013) to March 31, 2023 of US$ 12,611,730.  
 
As a result of these matters there is a material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt 
upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern and therefore whether the 
Company will realize its assets and settle its liabilities in the ordinary course of business at 
the amounts recorded in the financial statements. 

 

In order to continue as a going concern, the Company will need, among other things, additional 

capital resources. Management’s plan is to obtain such resources for the Company by 

obtaining additional equity investment. In addition, the Company has entered into several 

development service agreements with related parties (See Note 11). The Company’s 

management believes that  
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2. Going concern (cont’d) 

 

this financial plan and ongoing service agreements will be sufficient to cover its refund of 

borrowings, investment for fixed assets and operating expenses in 2023. 

 

These interim financial statements do not include any adjustments related to the recoverability 

and classification of assets or the amounts and classification of liabilities that might be 

necessary should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern.  
 

3.  Summary of significant accounting policies 

 

Basis of presentation and principles of consolidation – The consolidated financial statements 
include Parent and its wholly owned subsidiary. All intercompany transactions and balances 
have been eliminated in consolidation. 

 

The consolidated balance sheet as of March 31, 2023, the consolidated statement of 
operations for the three months ended March 31, 2023 and 2022, the statement of 
stockholders’ equity for the three months ended March 31, 2023 and 2022 and the statements 
of cash flows for the three months ended March 31, 2023 and 2022 are unaudited. These 
unaudited consolidated interim financial statements have been prepared using U.S. GAAP 
for interim financial information. They do not include all information and notes required by 
U.S.GAAP for complete financial statements. However, except as disclosed herein, there has 
been no material change in the information disclosed in the notes to consolidated financial 
statement for the year ended December 31, 2022. 

 

In the opinion of management, the unaudited consolidated interim financial statements include 

all adjustments of a normal recurring nature necessary for the fair presentation of the 

Company’s consolidated financial positions as of March 31, 2023, its consolidated results of 

operations for the three months ended March 31, 2023 and 2022, and its consolidated cash 

flows for the three months ended March 31, 2023 and 2022. The results of operations for the 

three months ended March 31, 2023 are not necessary indicative of the results to be expected 

for the year ending December 31, 2023. 

 

3.  Summary of significant accounting policies (cont’d) 

 

These unaudited interim financial statements should be read in conjunction with the 

financial statements and the related notes for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2022. 
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Reclassifications - Certain prior-year amounts have been reclassified to conform to current 

year presentation. 

 

 Foreign currency translation and transaction - The financial position and results of 

operations of the SR&D are measured using the Korean Won as the functional currency. 

Revenues and expenses have been translated into U.S. dollars (reporting currency) at 

average exchange rates prevailing during the period (KRW 1275.58 and 1204.95 to USD 1 

for the three months ended March 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively). Assets and liabilities 

have been translated at the rates of exchange on the balance sheet date (KRW 1303.80 and 

1267.30 to USD 1 in 2023 and 2022, respectively). The resulting translation gain and loss 

adjustments are recorded directly as a separate component of stockholders’ deficits.  

 

Transaction gains and losses that arise from exchange rate fluctuations on transactions 

denominated in a currency other than the functional currency are included in the results of 

operations as incurred.  

 

Use of estimates and assumptions - The preparation of financial statements in conformity 
with U.S. GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at 
the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of net sales and expenses 
during the reporting period. The accounting estimates and assumptions that require 
management’s most significant judgments include the fair value of financial instruments, 
valuation allowance for deferred income taxes and useful lives for depreciation. Actual 
results may ultimately differ from estimates, although management does not believe such 
changes will materially affect the financial statements in any individual year. 

 

3.  Summary of significant accounting policies (cont’d) 

 

Operation in foreign country - Substantially, all of the Company’s operations are carried in 

the Republic of Korea. The Company’s operations are subject to various political, economic, 

and other risks and uncertainties inherent in the country in which the Company operates. 

Among other risks, the Company’s operations are subject to the risks of political conditions 

and governmental regulations. 
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Goodwill and intangible assets -  The Company follows guidelines of FASB Accounting 

Standards Codification (“ASC”) Topic 350 “Intangibles - Goodwill and Other” with regards 

to accounting and reporting of goodwill and intangible assets. Goodwill represents the 

excess of the fair value of consideration transferred over the fair value of net assets of 

businesses acquired. Goodwill is not amortized but subject to at least an annual review for 

impairment. Other intangible assets, principally related to acquired technology, are 

amortized over their useful. The Company monitors conditions related to these assets to 

determine whether events and circumstances warrant a revision to the remaining 

amortization period.  

 

The Company performs its annual impairment testing in the fourth quarter of each year. 

Impairment testing is required more often than annually if an event or circumstance indicates 

that an impairment, or decline in value, may have occurred. The Company uses either a 

qualitative assessment or a quantitative calculation for its impairment testing. The qualitative 

assessment permits the Company to assess whether it is more than likely than not (i.e., a 

likelihood of greater than 50%) that goodwill or an indefinite-lived intangible asset is 

impaired. If the Company concludes based on the qualitative assessment that it is not more 

likely than not that the fair value of goodwill or an indefinite-lived intangible asset is less 

than its carrying amount, it would not have to quantitatively determine the asset’s fair value. 

The Company also consider external factors that could affect the significant inputs used to 

determine fair value.  

 

Stock - based compensation - The compensation costs for all of the Company’s stock-based 

compensation awards are determined based on the fair value method as defined in ASC 718, 

Compensation - Stock Compensation. The Company records the compensation expense for 

awards under the Stock Incentive Plan  

 

3.  Summary of significant accounting policies (cont’d) 

over the respective vesting period.  

Subsequent events - The Company follows the guidance in ASC Topic 855 “Subsequent 

Events” for the disclosure of subsequent events. The Company evaluated subsequent events 

through the date when the financial statements were available to be issued.  
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Recently adopted accounting pronouncements – In September 2022, the FASB issued ASU 

2022-04, Liabilities-Supplier Finance Programs (Subtopic 405-50), Disclosure of Supplier 

Finance Program Obligations, which requires that a buyer in a supplier finance program 

disclose sufficient information about the program to allow a user of financial statements to 

understand the program’s nature, activity during the period, changes from period to period 

and potential magnitude. During the fiscal year of adoption, the information on the key terms 

of the programs and the balance sheet presentation of the program obligations, which are 

annual disclosure requirements, should be disclosed in each interim period. The amendments 

in this update should be applied retrospectively to each period in which a balance sheet is 

presented, except for the amendment on roll-forward information, which should be applied 

prospectively. The Company adopted ASU 2022-04 as of January 1, 2023. As the Company 

has no agreement with external payment service providers to facilitate the payments to 

certain suppliers, the Company believes the adoption of this standard would not have a 

material impact on the Company’s financial statements or related disclosures. 

 

4. Restricted deposit 

 

Financial instrument of US$ 115,785 as of March 31, 2023 (US$ 109,956 as of December 
31, 2022) was a saving account, which was provided as collateral for the short-term loan 
from an insurance company (see Note 10)  

 

5. Property and equipment  

 

The Company’s property and equipment consists of the following as of March 31, 2023 and 

December 31, 2022: 

  
2023 2022 

Machinery US$    15,094 US$    15,529 

Vehicles - - 

Furniture and tools 176,924 154,325 
 

192,018 169,854 

Accumulated depreciation (128,233) (133,431) 
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Net property and equipment US$    63,785 US$    36,423 

 

Depreciation expenses for the three months ended March 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively, were 
US$ 7,114 and US$ 11,923. 

 

6. Goodwill and industrial properties  

 

The Company’s goodwill and industrial properties consist of the following as of March 31, 
2023 and December 31, 2022: 
 

Goodwill 

 
 

2023 2022 

Carrying amount at beginning US$         -    US$          -  

Increase 1,398,508   -  

Carrying amount at ending US$  1,398,508 US$          - 

 

6. Goodwill and industrial properties (cont’d)  

  
2023 2022 

Patents US$   2,907 US$   2,991 

Trademark 1,174 1,207 

Design rights 1,390 1,021 

Industrial properties acquired from 

related parties 

 

7,349,397 

 

- 
 

7,354,868 5,219 

Amortization (2,142) (2,082) 

Net  US$    7,352,726           US$       3,137           
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The Company recognized goodwill of US$ 1,398,508 and industrial properties of 

US$ 7,349,397 as part of the acquisition of certain business agreements, intellectual properties 

and related loans/receivables from Saean Group Inc. (Delaware) (the former parent company), 

Saean Japan Corporation, Saean Newtech and Saean Inc.(Nevada) on January 15, 2023. 

 

The goodwill represents the excess of the consideration transferred over the fair value of the net 

identifiable assets acquired. The Company has not completed the measurement of the goodwill 

and intangible assets arising from the above acquisitions. Therefore, the amounts of goodwill 

and intangible assets are provisional and subject to adjustment 

 

No goodwill impairment charges were recognized during 2023. 

 

Direct costs incurred in obtaining patents and design rights are capitalized.  These patents and 

rights are subject to amortization as their lives. Amortization expense related to industrial 

properties were US$ 121 and none for the three months period ended March 31, 2023 or 2022., 

respectively. 

 

No significant impairments of industrial properties were recognized for the three months period 

ended March 31, 2023 or 2022. 

 

7. Non-marketable equity investments 

 

The Company had an investment to SaeanNewteck Co., Ltd., sub-contractor supplier, 

amounting to US$ 118,204 with 11% ownership ratio as of December 31, 2022. The 
investment was valued at cost as of December 31, 2022 as its fair value is not readily 
determinable. The Company sold the investment to the Company’s representative director, 
JY LEE at carrying value in January 5, 2023. 

 

8. Equity method investment 

 

On November 6, 2018, JY Lee, Kurihara Satoshi and the Company completed the formation of 

their joint venture, Saean Japan Corporation (“SJC’), located in Tokyo, Japan, which is engaged 

in manufacturing and sale of electric vehicles. The Company made cash contribution of 

19,352,000 Yen under the joint venture agreement dated on October 4, 2018, resulting in 

ownership of 50%, 31% and 20% by JY Lee, Kurihara Satoshi and the Company, respectively.  
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The Company has accounted for its investment in SJC under the equity method. The change in 

carrying amount of the equity method investment for the three months ended March 31, 2023 

is as follows: 

 

 

 

 

 

Percentage 

ownership 

Carrying 

amount on 

December 

31, 2022 

 

 

Share 

of losses 

 

Foreign 

currency 

translation 

Carrying 

amount on 

March 31, 

2023 

SJC 20% $  16,096 $      - $     13  $  16,073 

 

9. Leases 

 

The Company has entered into operating lease agreements primarily for offices, employee 

accommodation and automobiles with lease periods expiring between 2023 and 2024. We 

determine if an arrangement is a lease at inception. The current portion of operating lease 

liabilities is included in short-term operating liabilities and the long-term portion is included 

in operating lease liabilities. Operating lease assets and liabilities are recognized at the 

present value of the future lease payments at the lease commencement date. The interest rate 

used to determine the present value of the future lease payments is our incremental 

borrowing rate, because the interest rate implicit in most of our leases is not  readily 

determinable. Our incremental borrowing rate is estimated to 

 

9. Leases (cont’d) 

 

approximate the interest rate on a collateralized basis with similar terms and payments, and 

in economic environments where the leased asset is located. 

 

Operating lease assets also include any prepaid lease payments and lease incentives. Our 

lease terms include periods under options to extend or terminate the lease when it is 

reasonably certain that we will exercise that option. We generally use the base, non-

cancelable, lease term when determining the lease assets and liabilities. Operating lease 

expense is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Our lease agreements 

generally contain lease and non- lease components. Non-lease components primarily include 

payments for maintenance and utilities. We combine fixed payments for non-lease 
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components with our lease payments and account for them together as a single lease 

component which increases the amount of our lease assets and liabilities.  

 

Payments under our lease arrangements are primarily fixed, however, certain lease 

agreements contain variable payments, which are expensed as incurred and not included in 

the operating lease assets and liabilities. These amounts include payments for maintenance 

and utilities. 

 

Components of operating lease expense for the three months ended March 31, 2023 and 2022 

were as follows: 

 

 2023 2022 

Operating lease cost US$        11,759              US$        22,457              

Variable lease cost 2,333 1,891 

Total operating lease cost US$        13,993             US$       23,125               

 

Supplemental cash flow information related to operating leases for the three months ended 

March 31, 2023 and 2022 was as follows: 

 

 2023 2022 

Cash payments for 

operating leases 

 

US$        13,993 

 

US$      23,125 

New operating lease 

assets obtained in 

exchange for operating 

lease liabilities 

                           

              9,960 

- 

 

          38,876 

- 

 

9. Leases (cont’d) 

 

As of March 31, 2022, our operating leases had a weighted average remaining lease term of 

1.51 years and a weighted average discount rate of 5.12%. Future lease payments under 

operating leases as of March 31, 2023 were as follows: 

 

 Operating leases 

2023 US$                  34,821 
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2024 31,293 

Total future lease payments 66,124 

Less imputed interest (2,914) 

Total lease liability balance US$                  63,200 

 

10. Short-term borrowings 

 
As of December 31, 2022, the Company had borrowed US$ 2,319,893 at an interest rate per 
annum of 4.6% from Top Class Investment (“TCI”) under the financing arrangements with 
credit limit of 5 billion Korean won (approximately US$ 3,945,386). The accrued interest 
expenses of the borrowings from TCI as of December 31, 2022, amounted to US$ 524,876, 
which was accounted for as accounts payable. The borrowings had been fully converted to 
the Company’s common stock as described in Note 12.  
 
As of March 31, 2023 and December 31, 2022, the Company had borrowed US$ 145,728 
and 130,987, respectively, from an insurance company. 
 
In addition, as of March 31, 2023 and December 31, 2022, the Company had temporally 
borrowed US$ 1,723,130 and US1,674,157, respectively, from the Company’s representative 
director, JY LEE at zero interest rate. 

 

11. Related party transactions 
 
As described in Note 7, the Company sold its non-marketable equity investment to the 
Company’s representative director, JY LEE on January 5, 2023. 

 
As of March 31, 2023 and December 31, 2022, the Company had short-term borrowings of 
US$ 1,723,130 and US$ 1,674,157, respectively, from the Company’s representative director 
as described in Note 10. 
 
As of December 31, 2022, the Company had due to Saean Group Inc., a Delaware 
corporation (former parent company of SR&D) amounting US$ 866,977, respectively, as 
provided for financial support. In 2023, the borrowings had been fully converted to the 
Company’s common stock under the acquisition  

 

11. Related party transactions (cont’d) 

 

agreement described in Note 12. 
 
The Company had entered into several contracts with related parties as follows: 
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On June 21, 2019, The Company entered into the intellectual property sales and purchase 

agreement with SAEAN INC., a Nevada corporation (“Saean Nevada”). Under the 

agreement, the Company sold intellectual property holdings, research and development and 

other tangible and intangible rights which exist during the contract period of twelve months 

from July 1, 2019 to June 1, 2020 to Saean Nevada for US$ 3,600,000, payable in monthly 

payments of US$ 300,000 for the contract period. However, the payments had been behind 

schedule, resulting remaining balance of the payments amounted to US$ 1,389,900 as of 

March 31, 2023. The Company accounted for the billed and received payments 

of US$ 50,000 and none for the three months ended March 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively, 

as revenue. In 2023, the agreement had been transferred to the Company under the 

acquisition agreement as discussed in Note 6. 

 

On November 1, 2021, the Company entered into the service purchase agreement with Saean 

Group Inc., SR&D’s former parent company, under which the Company provide 

development service of full electric 2-seat convertible sport car with original exterior and 

interior design, for US$ 4,700,00. As of December 31, 2022, the Company had advance 

receipts from Saean Group Inc. of US$ 567,568. The Company accounted for the billed and 

received payments of none for the three months ended March 31, 2023 and 2022 as revenue. 

In 2023, the agreement had been transferred to the Company under the acquisition agreement 

as discussed in Note 6. 

 

On January 7, 2021, the Company entered into the basic agreement on KUT electrification, 
with Nippon TD Corporation (“NTC”) and SJC, under which the Company provides 
development service of powertrain of tunnel construction vehicle (KUT 300) to 
electrification, for JPY 40,000,000. The Company accounted for the payments of none and 
none as revenue for the three months ended March 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively and 
accounted for the payments of US$ 95,017 as advance receipts as of December 31, 2022. In 
2023, the agreement had been transferred to the Company under the acquisition agreement as 
discussed in Note 6. 

 

11. Related party transactions (cont’d) 

 

On December 1, 2021, the Company entered into the project R&D service agreement, with 

Saean Corp., a Canada company fully owned by JY LEE, the Company’s representative 

director, under which the Company provides the initial development stage service of Canada 

national car styling and engineering, for US$ 100,000. As of March 31, 2023 and December 
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31, 2022, the Company had advance receipts from Saean Corp. of US$ 100,000. 

 

On December 13, 2022, the Company entered into the agreement on the electric Articulated 

Dump Truck R&D project with NTC and SJC, under which NTC has an exclusive 

distribution right in Japan for JPY 100,000,000. For the three months ended March 31, 2023, 

the Company recorded the initial payment of JPY 50,000,000 (US$ 371,956) from NTC as 

revenue. In 2023, the agreement had been transferred to the Company under the acquisition 

agreement as discussed in Note 6. 

 

12. Stockholders’ equity 

 

As described in Notes 6 and 11, the Company acquired certain business agreements, 
intellectual properties and related receivables from related parties. The payables to be paid 
for the acquisition was converted into newly issued shares of common stock of the Company 
on January 31, 2023. In addition, the Company newly issued its common stock to the 
Company's employees as stock compensation awards and to the Company's debt lender, Top 
Class Investment, in conversion of debts.  

 

A part of the reverse capitalization as described in Note 2, the Company recorded common 
stock issuance obligations to former minority shareholder of SR&D amounting to 
US$ 68,415 as of March 31, 2023, which will be converted to the Company’s common stock 
of 1,505,400 shares in September 2023 under the addendum to the Acquisition Agreement 
made on September 1, 2023 

 

 

13. Income taxes 

 

Due to the tax losses, the Company did not provide for income taxes for the three months 

ended March 31, 2023 and 2022.  

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the 

carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts 

used for income tax purposes. Significant changes in cumulative temporary differences and 

deferred tax assets as of March 31, 2023 and December 31, 2022 were as follows: 
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 2023 2022 

Temporary differences:   

Accrued severance benefits US$   296,744 US$   283,035 

Stock compensation awards 712,669  

Depreciation (5,238) (5,389) 

Commission 8,611 - 

Research & development 2,714,351 2,606,645 

Patent 2,142 2,082 

Equity method investment 139,759 143,784 

Advance receipts 685,911 705,666 

Tax loss carryforwards 6,466,700 6,590,463 

Total 11,021,649 10,326,286 

Effective income tax rate 21% 22% 

Deferred income tax assets 2,314,546 2,168,520 

Valuation allowance (2,314,546) (2,168,520) 

Net deferred tax assets US$         - US$         - 

 

Valuation allowance have been established which fully offset the related deferred assets. 

In assessing the realizability of deferred tax assets, management considers whether it is more 

likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized.  The 

ultimate realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable 

income during the years in which those temporary differences become deductible. 

Management considers the scheduled reversal of deferred tax assets, the projected future 

taxable income 

 

13. Income taxes (cont’d) 
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and tax planning strategies in making this assessment. Based on the level of historical taxable 

income and projections for future taxable income over the  

years in which the deferred tax assets are deductible, management believes that it is more 

likely than not that the deferred tax assets pertaining to the net operating loss carry forwards 

will not be realized. 

 

14.  Per share amounts 

 

Net income (loss) per common share is computed pursuant to ASC Topic 260 “Earnings Per 

Share.”   Basic net income (loss) per common share is computed by dividing net income 

(loss) by the weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding during the 

period.  Diluted net income (loss) per common share is computed by dividing net income 

(loss) by the weighted average number of shares of common stock and potentially 

outstanding shares of common stock during the period to reflect the potential dilution that 

could occur from common shares issuable through stock options and warrants. 

 

There were no potentially outstanding dilutive common shares as of March 31, 2023 and 

December 31, 2022.  

 

The weighted-average numbers of common shares outstanding as of March 31, 2023 and 

2022, are as follows: 

 

 2023 2022 

Weighted average number of 

common shares outstanding during 

the period 

 

109,359,024 

 

58,494,600 

 

15.  Concentration of risk 
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Financial instruments that subject the Company to credit risk consist primarily of cash and 

accounts receivable. Management does not believe the Company is exposed to any 

significant concentration risk on their cash balances and accounts receivable. 
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10) Issuer Certification 
 
Principal Executive Officer: 
 
The issuer shall include certifications by the chief executive officer and chief financial officer of the issuer (or any other 
persons with different titles but having the same responsibilities) in each Quarterly Report or Annual Report.  
 
The certifications shall follow the format below: 
 
I, Jung Yong Lee certify that: 

 
1. I have reviewed this Quarterly Disclosure Statement for Saean Group Inc.; 

 
2. Based on my knowledge, this disclosure statement does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or 

omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under 
which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this disclosure 
statement; and 
 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included or incorporated by 
reference in this disclosure statement, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of 
operations and cash flows of the issuer as of, and for, the periods presented in this disclosure statement. 

 
September 12, 2023 [Date] 

/s/ Jung Yong Lee [CEO’s Signature] 

(Digital Signatures should appear as “/s/ [OFFICER NAME]”) 

 
 
Principal Financial Officer: 
 
I, Jung Yong Lee certify that: 
 

1. I have reviewed this Quarterly Disclosure Statement for Saean Group Inc.; 
 

2. Based on my knowledge, this disclosure statement does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or 
omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under 
which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this disclosure 
statement; and 
 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included or incorporated by 
reference in this disclosure statement, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of 
operations and cash flows of the issuer as of, and for, the periods presented in this disclosure statement. 

 
September 12, 2023 [Date] 

/s/ Jung Yong Lee [CFO’s Signature] 

(Digital Signatures should appear as “/s/ [OFFICER NAME]”) 

 


